
This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.

Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 

Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.

Click here to find  
out more >>

To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.

 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.

 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.

 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.

Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp
http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

	Package.pdf




Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 11, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Status Report regarding McFarland State Bank Donation-Phase 1 & Phase 2 Environmental 


Assessments  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


Parks & Rec (7/17/2018); Finance Committee (7/24/2018);  Ad Hoc Joint School, City and 


Chamber Committee (7/23/2018); CA CP (8/7/2018);  


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. August 28, 2018 Council minutes 


B.  R-154-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants.  


C. July 2018 Treasurer’s Report  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. R-155-2018- Approving the Mayor’s Appointment of Dale Reeves to the Redevelopment 


Authority  


 


6. R-156-2018- Approving Nicole Wiessinger as co-chair of the Ad Hoc Committee of the 


Stoughton City Council, Stoughton Area School District, and Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 


(Ad Hoc Committee approved July 23, 2018)  


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


7. R- 157-2018- Approving the mission statement of the Ad Hoc Committee of the Stoughton City 


Council, Stoughton Area School District and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce (Ad Hoc 


Committee Approved July 23, 2018)  


 


 


8. R-158-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the change in the 


scope to the 2018 Yahara River Trail Extension and accepting the low quote of $42,835 from 


Roshon Construction (Finance Committee approved 5-0 August 28, 2018)  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  


 

























































































































 


 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
July 17, 2018  
6:00 PM 
Stoughton Fire Department Training Room  
 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Denise Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Nicole Wiessinger, 
Mayor Tim Swadley, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Alderperson Tom Majewski  
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 6:47 pm.  
 
2. Approval of the Minutes from June 19, 2018   
 
Duranczyk made a request that the CIP portion of the minutes be updated to reflect the 
discussion about priorities and whitewater park project items.  
 
Motion to approve with the CIP item portion of the minutes amended by Hirsch and seconded by 
Caravello. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
3. Communications 
 
Pickleball Court Construction Update: 
Glynn shared that he was working with Director Hebert and the engineer to remedy the drainage 
issue at the pickleball court. A six inch corrugated pipe was installed by the contractor and Public 
Works graded the area to make that area of the park drier. The committee was concerned with 
the time and resources needed on the City’s end for this project. 
 
Whitewater Park Update: 
Glynn shared that he was working with steering committee members about their availability to get 
the meetings scheduled. Glynn also shared that he was meeting with UW Extension about 
business planning and that there was a draft of the economic impact study.  
 
Yahara River Trail Update: 
Glynn shared that Jim Wilcox from Rivers and Trails Taskforce was helping to get cost estimates 
for different elements of the project. The Rivers and Trails Taskforce was hopeful that if the 
project was split up that it could still get completed in 2018.  
 
Troll Beach, Recreation, and Youth Center Update: 
Glynn shared that Troll Beach had 6,500 visits in June which was high considering the number of 
closed days due to rain. Wiessinger shared that the swim lessons at the high school were often 
booked and not at great times. That it may make sense to offer them at Troll Beach in the future. 
Glynn said that he would check with the pool manager at the high school to see if offering swim 
lessons at Troll Beach would create a conflict. Glynn shared that the Youth Center had 2,900 
visits during the first half of the year. That the Youth Center Manager may have an issue with 
staffing due to both of his assistant starting new jobs and they are working night shifts.  
 
Old Business 
 
4. Fair Contract (Discussion & Possible Action) 
Mayor Swadley gave an update about the recent meeting with the Fair Board. He relayed that the 
Fair Board is still concerned with the language in the new contract and he was unsure if they 
were going to sign it before the end of August. He also shared with the Fair that the City is going 
to have a master plan done on Mandt Park and that they would be included as a stakeholder 
group.  
 
5. Future CIP Items (Discussion) 
Duranczyk directed Glynn to ungroup the Mandt Park Master Plan, and the Soil Sediment 
Sampling items from the Whitewater Park Engineering phases in the CIP. These changes should 
provide clarity for alderpersons not on the committee. Duranczyk also asked to have the true 


 







 


 


costs of the projects listed with potential grants. Glynn said he would work with Director Friedl to 
make it clearer. The Committee and Glynn discussed the different funding mechanisms for the 
projects including impact fees and grants.     
 
6. Park & Open Space Plan Survey Questions  
 
The Committee and Glynn discussed the survey questions. Minor changes were made including 
corrections to typographical errors. Alderperson Majewski asked if there was a question about 
swimming facilities and Glynn shared that there was a question towards the end of the survey 
that asked about new facility options. The Committee discussed issues about geese control and 
adding a question about it.   
 
7. Future Agenda Items  
Yahara River Trail 
Park & Open Space Plan 
Pickleball Court  
Whitewater Park  
Bike Route Signs  
Operational Budget  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Duranczyk and seconded by Caravello at 8:15 pm. Motion carried unanimously.  







Meeting of the: 


Date /Time: 


Location: 


 


Members: 


FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, July 24, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m.  


Council Chambers (Stoughton Police Department 2nd floor), 321 S Fourth St, 


Stoughton 


Denise Duranczyk (Chair), Pat O’Connor (Vice-Chair), Kathleen Johnson, Greg 


Jenson and Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio) 


 


Present  


Denise Duranczyk, Pat O’Connor, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, and Mayor Tim Swadley  


   


Others Present  


Planning Director Scheel, Clerk Licht, Finance Director Friedl, Alder Boersma  


 


Absent and Excused  


None  


 


Call to Order 


Chairperson Duranczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


 


Communications 


Friedl said that the payroll process has started to move over to the Finance department. He added 


that the treasurer posting has closed and they will start interviews in the next couple weeks.  


 


Reports 


 Updated Contingency Report  


 June 2018 Treasurer’s Report 


 Year-to-Date Financial Summary—Duranczyk directed Finance Director Friedl and 


Mayor Swadley to look at line items that have spent over 50% of the budgeted money for 


2018.  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Approval of the July 10, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to approve the July 10, 2018 Finance Committee 


minutes. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion regarding December 31, 2017 unassigned fund balance and historical trends 


Friedl presented the unassigned fund balance. He said that unassigned fund balance has 


increased every year 2013-2017.  He said that the city’s policy is to maintain an unassigned 


general fund balance within a range of 20-25% of general fund annual budget expenditures. 


Friedl said that at the end of 2017 the unassigned general fund balance was approximately 


$3.7 million of 28.9% of general fund budgeted expenditures.  


 







Discussion and possible action regarding options to cover cost overruns in the calendar 


year 2018 budget cycle including amending the calendar year 2018 budget 


Friedl said that the current balance of the contingency fund is around $12,000.  He said that 


we could amend the budget and use funds from the unassigned funds.  Duranczyk said that the 


City should wait until the fall to see if a budget amendment is necessary.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding the sale of City-owned property north of 


Business Park North (Corner of Progress Lane and future Glacier Moraine Drive) 


Scheel said that the City committed to construct the portion of Glacier Moraine Drive 


contiguous to NAFA by 2020. Mayor Swadley added that selling the lot will create more TIF 


revenue to complete the entire street. Without selling the lot, it will make it difficult to 


construct the entire street.  


 


Discussion regarding expectations and deliverables from the newly appointed Finance 


Director/Comptroller  


Duranczyk and Johnson said they liked what they have seen so far and to keep providing 


information.  


 


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 


Funds 


Mad Rep 


Net New Construction – Information available mid to late August 


Audit – RDA/TIF – To be presented at the August 8th RDA meeting 


 


Adjournment 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to adjourn at 6:51 p.m.  







Ad Hoc Committee of Stoughton City Council, Stoughton Area School District and Stoughton Chamber 
of Commerce  
Monday, July 23, 2018 @7:00 p.m. Location: Stoughton Area School District 
MIUNUTES 
 


Present 


Jon Coughlin, Kathleen Hoppe, Jill Patterson, Nicole Wiessinger, Sid Boersma, Regina Hirsch. Ex Officio: 


Tim Swadley, and Laura Trotter  


Others Present 


Joe Frye, Steve Jackson, Frank Sullivan  


Absent and excused 


 Tim Onsager  


Appointment of Chair 


Motion by Boersma, second by Hirsch to appoint Nicole Wiessinger as co-chair. Motion carried 6-0 


Discussion and possible action regarding mission statement. 


Motion by Coughlin, second by Patterson to approve mission statement “Make Stoughton a community 


of choice that attracts and retains young families.” Motion carried 6-0. 


Discussion regarding “Gaining and Maintaining Young People in Wisconsin Communities (University of 


Wisconsin) https://apl.wisc.edu/shared/youngadults  


Trotter and Swadley identified potential facilitators. Coughlin discussed shaping policies vs marketing, 


Boersma suggested unified efforts. 


Future Agenda Items  


Discuss SWOT/Economic Development Report, Ex Officio Role, township representation, contacting 


Mindy from UW Extension. 


Schedule Next Meeting  


Next meeting will be August 27, 2018 


Adjournment 


Motion by Boersma, second by Sullivan to adjourn at 8:32 p.m. Motion carried 6-0. 


 







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, August 7, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m.  


Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI  


 


Present:  
Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Regina Hirsch, Nicole Wiessinger, Tim Riley, and Mayor Tim 


Swadley   


 


Absent: 


None 


 


Also Present:  


City Clerk Holly Licht, Bill Foster, Steve Schimeleski, and Alderperson Denise Duranczyk  


 


Call to Order: 


Chairperson Wiessinger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 


 


Communications:  


None 


 
OLD BUSINESS  


 
Discussion and possible action regarding City Facebook and social media policy 


The committee agreed that the City of Milwaukee social media policy seemed like a good policy 


to start with. Mayor Swadley stated that he would talk to the City Attorney about options for a 


policy and requirements of storing social media posts.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding Economic Development Director Position  


Mayor Swadley said that City Staff will work on creating a job description and bring it back to 


CA CP when it is complete for the committee’s approval.  


 


NEW BUSINESS  


 


Approval of the May 1, 2018 CA CP Minutes 
Motion by Reeves, second by Hirsch to approve the May 1, 2018 CA CP Minutes. Motion 


carried 5-0. 


 


Presentation by Bill Foster regarding a Community Survey Proposal  


Bill Foster and Steve Schmileski gave a presentation regarding a community survey. They said 


that since 2002 they have done over 500 community surveys. They completed a survey for the 


Stoughton Area School District. Foster said that they use an inclusive survey and typically get an 


18-20% response rate. The survey could be mailed and returned via mail or there could be a 


unique code per household and residents could respond online. The committee liked the idea for 


the survey. They instructed Mayor Swadley to keep working with Foster and Schimeslski and 


budget for the survey in 2019. 


 







Discussion and possible action regarding goals/objectives for the 2018-2019 Council term 


Wiessinger said that she would touch base with president Majewski and bring this item back for 


the next CA CP meeting.  


 


Discussion and possible action on records retention for materials handed out at Committee 


and Council meetings 


Clerk Licht said that this has already been addressed with City Staff. The staff person of each 


committee will be responsible for sending the Clerk’s office additional meeting materials. The 


Clerk’s office will then make the documents available on the City website 


 


Discussion and possible action on curation of policy and procedures into an easily 


accessible repository 


Mayor Swadley noted that this is will be taken care of administratively. The leadership team 


discussed this and will update policies on the new website.  


 


Discussion and possible action on Committee Chair report out at Common Council 


meetings  


Mayor Swadley said this could be difficult to do because everything discussed at a Council 


meeting needs to be noticed. He added that he would talk to the City Attorney to see if this 


would be in violation of notice requirements.  


 


Discussion and possible action on oversight committee review of financials 


Alder Duranczyk said that she would like to see more oversight of the City financials. She added 


that she will work with Jamin to draft a policy to that requires committee oversight of City 


department financials. She would like oversight committee to see finance reports on a quarterly 


basis.  The committee directed Alder Duranczyk to start drafting the policy.  


 


R-123-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt a 


policy relating to attending City meetings via remote access  


The Committee took no action on this item. This item will be on the September 4th agenda.  


Adjournment:  


Motion by Reeves, second by Hirsch to adjourn at 7:52 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


 





		01-PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 7-17-18.pdf

		02-7-24-2018 Finance Minutes.pdf

		03 July 23, 2018 Ad Hoc Joint Commitee Minutes.pdf

		04-August 7, 2018 CA CP Minutes.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  August 28, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted that there were 11 alderpersons present. Wiessinger was absent and 


excused.  


 


Boersma announced that the ad hoc committee had approved a mission statement and is moving towards 


retaining young families in Wisconsin.  


 


Mayor Swadley noted the Proclamation for Chamber of Commerce Month. 


 


Julia Sherman from the Wisconsin Alcohol Policy Project presented on behalf of the Stoughton 


Wellness Coalition.  


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record.  


Library Board (7/8/2018); RDA (7/11/2018); Food Pantry Committee (7/17/2018); Planning 


Commission (7/9/2018); Utilities Committee (7/16/2018);  Public Works Committee (7/17/2018); Tree 


Commission (7/19/2018) 


 


Public Comment Period:  


None 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. August 15, 2018 Council minutes 


B.  R-154-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


C. Stoughton Utilities Payments due List, Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Financial Summary, 


Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Statistical Report  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Jenson to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 11-0.  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


Discussion and possible action  regarding request from STI, Inc. for tax incremental 


financing assistance to facilitate the construction of a new administrative building.***The 


Council may consider this item in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (e ), to 







consider the City’s bargaining position with the possible negotiation of a TIF grant 


agreement.***   


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Boersma to convene in closed session at 8:00 p.m. On roll call 


vote, motion carried 11-0. 


 


Motion by to open at 8:45 by Jenson, second by Majewski to convene in open session at 8:45 p.m. 


Motion carried 11-0 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-155 -2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by 


Gary and Nancy Dvorak for property located at 1471 US Highway 51, Town of Rutland, Dane 


County, Wisconsin.  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve R-155-2018 Approving an extra-territorial 


jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by Gary and Nancy Dvorak for property located 


at 1471 US Highway 51, Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin. Motion carried 11-0.  


 


Discussion and possible action approving contract for Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessment for 


the McFarland State bank Property  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Reeves to award the phase II Environmental Site Assessment for the 


McFarland State Bank Property to Resource Engineering Associates. Motion by Duranczyk, second by 


Reeves to amend to include that the money come from contingency by Duranczyk, second by Reeves. 


Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Original motion as amended carried 11-0. 


 


Adjournment: 


Motion by Jenson, second by Majewski to adjourn at 8:45 p.m. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


 








 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-154-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   September 11, 2018 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


KRISTIANN SCHULTZ   NAUTI NORSKE 


    


 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     








Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page: 08/22/2018 09:14 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton


FROM 01/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018


Ending
Balance


07/31/2018
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


01/01/2018DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001
4,705,104.99 27,701,663.14 16,167,243.23 16,239,524.90 GENERAL FUND100


(35,645.11)437,289.00 21,574.43 380,069.46 TID #3 FUND203
942,577.28 329,591.35 230,145.74 1,042,022.89 TID #4 FUND204


(219,012.03)457,119.48 40,111.01 197,996.44 TID #5 FUND205
(118,670.34)93,853.55 0.00 (24,816.79)TID #6 FUND206
760,235.25 1,231,813.53 910,596.79 1,081,451.99 TID #7 FUND207
(5,079.06)30,621.03 23,003.59 2,538.38 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


344,231.03 533,158.81 836,280.75 41,109.09 LIBRARY FUND215
247,078.83 27,987.95 80,325.38 194,741.40 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217
20,380.39 0.00 79.95 20,300.44 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


(809.08)0.00 0.00 (809.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222
342,245.03 93,996.83 77,006.52 359,235.34 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223
518,126.63 439,592.25 301,036.96 656,681.92 STORM SEWER FUND224
33,252.41 126.95 328.20 33,051.16 CEMETERY FUND225


101,907.30 78,794.37 105,287.41 75,414.26 EMS TRUCK FUND227
60,992.07 2,154.55 25,256.72 37,889.90 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228
5,037.48 1,332.92 2,633.25 3,737.15 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229
5,541.83 3,129.35 2,872.24 5,798.94 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


54,323.93 5,901.53 14,464.90 45,760.56 SENIORS IN NEED231
445,326.00 4,145.00 4,884.36 444,586.64 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232
160,927.03 40,061.09 28,589.15 172,398.97 FOOD PANTRY234


8,309.37 963.76 5,014.21 4,258.92 LANDMARKS235
2,446.13 225.00 325.00 2,346.13 TREE COMMISSION236
1,798.68 0.00 0.00 1,798.68 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


15,725.45 4,394.26 5,380.00 14,739.71 EMS TRUST FUND241
25,814.15 11,474.68 1,243.77 36,045.06 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


796,868.51 7,219.25 9,577.90 794,509.86 FIRE PENSION FUND243
6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


(81,187.84)745,075.97 667,062.20 (3,174.07)OPERA HOUSE FUND245
6,556.76 0.00 56.88 6,499.88 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


23,823.77 31,544.61 29,228.31 26,140.07 TOURISM FUND247
42,503.35 87,073.51 60,000.00 69,576.86 SICK LEAVE FUND250


78.15 0.00 0.00 78.15 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251
16,794.24 3,733.26 3,299.00 17,228.50 K9 FUND252
27,912.62 2,257.67 12,779.57 17,390.72 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260
10,724.21 44,942.55 28,258.13 27,408.63 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


270,864.28 355,467.67 137,890.50 488,441.45 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270
(4,603,344.59)8,529,005.51 3,731,955.05 193,705.87 DEBT SERVICE FUND300
17,749,770.88 7,636,727.45 20,740,099.84 4,646,398.49 CONSTRUCTION FUND400
(1,834,109.48)2,481,619.27 256,237.30 391,272.49 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


509,079.74 13,388.06 100,950.27 421,517.53 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411
449,074.10 83,317.24 220,762.11 311,629.23 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412
196,598.36 371,820.76 442,546.85 125,872.27 EMS603


23,557,273.60 51,922,583.16 45,324,387.47 30,155,469.29 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS










CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
1/5Page: 



08/22/2018 09:24 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 07/31/2018



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***



85.26 DEAN HEALTH PLAN00340558269 05/25/2017
40.00 KENDALL SHAMBEAU00594758320 05/25/2017
10.00 STOUGHTON OPERA HOUSE FRIENDS ASSOC00600558684 07/06/2017



3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS00308058695 07/13/2017
1,200.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159377 09/21/2017
1,750.00 MCCALLA PRODUCTIONS LLC00613159729 11/02/2017



540.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159744 11/02/2017
480.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159745 11/02/2017
79.88 WAL-MART STORES INC00097060048 12/07/2017
15.00 HEATHER BLACKWELL00619660211 12/28/2017
3.50 DOLLAR GENERAL00622560328 01/11/2018



28.21 PICK-N-SAVE00070660346 01/11/2018
67.48 STEPHANIE JOHNSTON00624560474 01/25/2018
82.50 SUSAN STRANDLIE00119760877 02/28/2018



100.00 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS00578161047 03/22/2018
21.00 JASPER JOHNSON00631661107 03/29/2018



149.50 SUSAN STRANDLIE00119761281 04/12/2018
3,029.38 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254161355 04/26/2018



98.80 RYAN BAUGHN00634961362 04/26/2018
 VOID 08/15/2018702.70 DEAN HEALTH PLAN00340561507 05/09/2018



5.00 JAMES SCHNEIDER00636361542 05/09/2018
1,836.35 THE PENWORTHY COMPANY LLC00635561554 05/09/2018
1,200.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT00084461802 06/07/2018
5,068.24 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254161820 06/14/2018



200.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT00084461885 06/14/2018
50.00 ELIAS RUST00597062001 06/28/2018



2,740.50 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254162009 07/05/2018
591.56 DEANNA ELIZABETH ARNOLD00640962047 07/12/2018
90.00 SEAN KLIMEK00638462082 07/12/2018



390.41 MADELYN KOOIMA00641362083 07/12/2018
75.00 JIM TURK00642062108 07/12/2018
80.00 WCPA00327662113 07/12/2018



930.00 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC00311062121 07/19/2018
162.87 DEPT OF REVENUE00479262133 07/19/2018
261.80 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469762145 07/19/2018
495.00 MARCUS PRMOTIONS, INC00517262152 07/19/2018



6.20 CERINA PARTRIDGE00642462158 07/19/2018
875.00 SOUTH SCHOOL CONDO ASSOC00642262166 07/19/2018
100.00 TOWN OF DUNKIRK00618662174 07/19/2018
190.00 B&H LAWNCARE00506662194 07/26/2018
580.00 BOULDERS CLIMBING GYM, LLC00643562200 07/26/2018



8,205.38 CITY OF FITCHBURG00560762204 07/26/2018
1,875.00 CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC00294262206 07/26/2018



70.00 COURIER HUB00343362207 07/26/2018
400.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00625862208 07/26/2018



1,908.96 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028662209 07/26/2018
210.00 DEPT OF REVENUE00479262211 07/26/2018
76.00 DIAMOND VOGEL00146462212 07/26/2018
35.00 MICHELLE DONOFRIO00643162214 07/26/2018



120.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153862215 07/26/2018
427.41 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322762216 07/26/2018
577.47 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038562218 07/26/2018
296.43 GALL'S INC00038662219 07/26/2018
300.00 ROGER GOHLKE00040362221 07/26/2018



2,658.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC00041962223 07/26/2018
2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284562224 07/26/2018



150.00 MELISSA HAUGE00642862225 07/26/2018
50.00 MICHAEL HECHT00329962226 07/26/2018



200.00 MARK HOSKINS00602262227 07/26/2018
3.80 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY00549062228 07/26/2018



187.75 INKWORKS INC00047262229 07/26/2018
4,512.00 IWORQ SYSTEMS INC00310562231 07/26/2018
4,674.25 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469762233 07/26/2018



323.60 JOHNSON CONTROLS00049562235 07/26/2018
22.40 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050862237 07/26/2018



220.00 LILY KILFOY00425462238 07/26/2018
46.75 KRAFT IMPLEMENT CO. INC00642662240 07/26/2018



961.00 KRELL INSURANCE SERVICES00643462241 07/26/2018
26.99 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY00140362242 07/26/2018



152.64 MARIS ASSOCIATES00058462243 07/26/2018
19.95 MC MILLAN LIBRARY00579562244 07/26/2018











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
2/5Page: 



08/22/2018 09:24 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 07/31/2018



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



231.92 MIDWEST TAPE00061762247 07/26/2018
1,875.00 MONGREL MUSIC00247662248 07/26/2018



92.26 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC00629562253 07/26/2018
22.63 RICOH USA INC00121562256 07/26/2018



1,471.30 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS00081062258 07/26/2018
1,579.01 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082762259 07/26/2018
1,854.00 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN00085262261 07/26/2018
1,008.00 STOUGHTON DANCE BOOSTERS, INC00644362262 07/26/2018



25,072.65 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086962264 07/26/2018
350.00 MATTHEW TEAGUE00643062267 07/26/2018
17.22 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091662268 07/26/2018



316.18 VERIZON WIRELESS00214762271 07/26/2018



92,887.09 Totals: 83



*** CLEARED CHECKS ***



 VOID 07/05/20180.00 DAN BAUMGARDT00635761422 05/03/2018
22.00 LISA SCHIMELPFENIG00637161718 05/24/2018



208.75 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028461842 06/14/2018
2,727.25 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086661890 06/14/2018



246.75 D & D FARMS, INC00526461917 06/21/2018
295.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476361920 06/21/2018
83.23 FAGAN TRUCK & TRAILER CENTER00034861928 06/21/2018



2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284561930 06/21/2018
76.50 MESA GRAPHICS00588361940 06/21/2018



200.00 KELSEY MILES00639661941 06/21/2018
485.00 WEAPONS SYSTEMS TRAINING COUNCIL00639761956 06/21/2018



13,092.74 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692474(E) 06/22/2018
 VOID 07/26/20180.00 VOID004692475(E) 06/22/2018



18.95 CHARLENE MALUEG006408469(E) 06/28/2018
152.90 CYNTHIA SCHLEGEL006150470(E) 06/28/2018
52.72 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011561962 06/28/2018



200.00 BRUCE ANDERSON00598361963 06/28/2018
12,148.68 ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC00387461964 06/28/2018
5,687.56 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015761965 06/28/2018



 VOID 06/28/20180.00 VOID00015761966 06/28/2018
 VOID 06/28/20180.00 VOID00015761967 06/28/2018



15.00 DARCI BOWMAN00640061968 06/28/2018
118.38 BROOKS TRACTOR INC00019661969 06/28/2018



1,304.21 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308361970 06/28/2018
54.00 DANE COUNTY CLERK00027161971 06/28/2018



167.85 DEMCO INC00030261972 06/28/2018
165,000.00 EARTH CONSTRUCTION, LLC00618461973 06/28/2018



56.50 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036261974 06/28/2018
396.66 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038561975 06/28/2018
75.00 AARON GOCHBERG00640261976 06/28/2018



 VOID 07/20/20180.00 ROGER GOHLKE00040361977 06/28/2018
81.00 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040861978 06/28/2018



217.86 INKWORKS INC00047261979 06/28/2018
1,032.92 INSIGHT FS00603761980 06/28/2018
1,100.00 TERRY KAHL00050461981 06/28/2018



144.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553761983 06/28/2018
162.00 SEAN KLIMEK00638461984 06/28/2018
503.30 KROGER00572061985 06/28/2018
50.00 LINDA KUNZ00394661986 06/28/2018
50.00 RACHEL LAM00640161987 06/28/2018
50.00 CINDY LEHR00640361988 06/28/2018



3,902.00 LEVEL UP LLC00419261989 06/28/2018
399.25 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507961990 06/28/2018
592.00 MAX-R00216061991 06/28/2018



2,006.04 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419461992 06/28/2018
469.86 MIDWEST TAPE00061761993 06/28/2018
423.00 NASSCO, INC00640761994 06/28/2018
50.00 ROXANNE NEAT00593861995 06/28/2018



225.18 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544361996 06/28/2018
48.76 KRISTI PANTHOFER00596661997 06/28/2018
76.50 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073761998 06/28/2018



1,701.13 PERMA-BOUND00640461999 06/28/2018
379.88 REINDERS INC.00164262000 06/28/2018



6,019.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082762002 06/28/2018
200.00 JESSE STEINBERG00640562003 06/28/2018



17,429.26 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086962004 06/28/2018
44.75 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093162005 06/28/2018











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
3/5Page: 



08/22/2018 09:24 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 07/31/2018



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



912.00 VIKING EMBROIDERY00404562006 06/28/2018
247.00 WI MANAGEMENT00639962007 06/28/2018
150.00 WINNEBAGO COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS00640662008 06/28/2018
382.98 AFLAC00412162010 07/05/2018
295.89 AIRGAS USA LLC00011162011 07/05/2018
475.00 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY00512562012 07/05/2018
30.85 BADGER WATER00525962013 07/05/2018
64.37 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023762014 07/05/2018



613.16 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521262015 07/05/2018
797.60 WILMA FURSETH00639562016 07/05/2018
279.08 GALL'S INC00038662017 07/05/2018



2,468.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039262018 07/05/2018
64.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043262019 07/05/2018



59,043.50 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241462020 07/05/2018
331.12 LABSOURCE, INC00528062021 07/05/2018
150.50 LEGALSHIELD00523562022 07/05/2018
110.00 MADISON COLLEGE00407262023 07/05/2018
27.76 VILLAGE OF MC FARLAND00206362024 07/05/2018



499.99 QUAM'S APPLIANCE & TV00072962025 07/05/2018
260.75 QUILL CORPORATION00073062026 07/05/2018
99.76 RAY O'HERRON CO INC00073862027 07/05/2018



6,431.73 REINDL PRINTING INC00074762028 07/05/2018
61.26 SHRED-IT00137762029 07/05/2018
44.40 SKAALEN NURSING AND00163062030 07/05/2018



861.31 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085862031 07/05/2018
77.26 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086662032 07/05/2018
16.22 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091662033 07/05/2018



4,219.30 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS00351362034 07/05/2018
247.82 UNIFORM DEN EAST00473762035 07/05/2018
214.50 UPS STORE00094262036 07/05/2018
84.00 UWHC00281062037 07/05/2018



485.00 WEAPONS SYSTEMS TRAINING COUNCIL00639762038 07/05/2018
105.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100462039 07/05/2018
853.80 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092962040 07/05/2018



22,566.86 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692476(E) 07/06/2018
 VOID 07/31/20180.00 VOID004692477(E) 07/06/2018



13,780.94 RUNNING, INC00627962045 07/12/2018
89.74 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011562046 07/12/2018
22.19 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014062048 07/12/2018



200.50 AT&T00014362049 07/12/2018
2,598.00 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC00214462050 07/12/2018
1,985.50 AZTLAND LLC00240562051 07/12/2018



10,637.13 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP00096362052 07/12/2018
69.72 BEAR GRAPHICS INC00179062053 07/12/2018



252.68 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC00314462054 07/12/2018
2,010.44 BROOKS TRACTOR INC00019662055 07/12/2018
2,011.75 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC00019962056 07/12/2018



593.53 CHARTER BUSINESS00511662057 07/12/2018
4.89 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023762058 07/12/2018



663.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241662059 07/12/2018
77.00 COURIER HUB00343362060 07/12/2018



592.40 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031662061 07/12/2018
208.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476362062 07/12/2018
203.75 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028462063 07/12/2018



5,499.52 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028462064 07/12/2018
128.70 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029862065 07/12/2018
160.00 COLE DIERICKX00408762066 07/12/2018



2,150.00 DTAK, LLC00560662067 07/12/2018
242.60 ERGOMETRICS & APPLIED PERS RESEARCH00389962068 07/12/2018
54.00 JACOB FRANCE00641062069 07/12/2018



10,945.00 FULL SPECTRUM SOLAR00641262070 07/12/2018
333.42 GALL'S INC00038662071 07/12/2018
896.34 HANSON ELECTRONICS00043162072 07/12/2018
330.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043262073 07/12/2018
177.00 EILEEN HEINRICHS00641862074 07/12/2018
51.00 INKWORKS INC00047262075 07/12/2018



4,547.22 INSIGHT FS00603762076 07/12/2018
23,149.84 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048862077 07/12/2018



837.40 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241462078 07/12/2018
250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050562079 07/12/2018
116.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469962080 07/12/2018
274.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553762081 07/12/2018



1,301.44 TREVOR KRAMOLIS00625162084 07/12/2018
598.55 KROGER00572062085 07/12/2018











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
4/5Page: 



08/22/2018 09:24 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 07/31/2018



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



4,733.35 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC00057362086 07/12/2018
130.02 MEDICAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY INC00573662087 07/12/2018
690.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060862088 07/12/2018
77.00 MMG EMPLOYER SOLUTIONS00641662089 07/12/2018



1,400.00 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING00111162090 07/12/2018
954.22 BILL NEITZEL00540262091 07/12/2018
420.00 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC00133962092 07/12/2018
560.21 OZINGA READY MIX CONCRETE, INC.00641762093 07/12/2018



1,072.00 PREMIER TENNIS AND FITNESS LLC00601062094 07/12/2018
180.00 PRIZEPROMOS00072162095 07/12/2018
203.17 ELIZABETH PULLEY00642362096 07/12/2018
900.56 RENNERT'S FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE00574462097 07/12/2018
50.24 RICOH USA INC00121562098 07/12/2018
64.59 RICOH USA, INC.00584962099 07/12/2018
85.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC00079462100 07/12/2018



200.00 GREG SCHOENMANN00602862101 07/12/2018
14,189.14 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213962102 07/12/2018
2,403.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085862103 07/12/2018



230.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086162104 07/12/2018
707,594.25 SULLIVAN DESIGN BUILD00636962105 07/12/2018



1,750.00 SUPERIOR ELECTROSTATIC PAINTING INC00641962106 07/12/2018
866.00 TRUCK SPECIALTY & DETAIL00520362107 07/12/2018
423.13 UNIFORM DEN EAST00473762109 07/12/2018



4.95 VERIZON WIRELESS00214762110 07/12/2018
294.00 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC00522762111 07/12/2018
465.00 WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLL00097562112 07/12/2018
320.38 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092962114 07/12/2018
33.03 JERRY KING006415471(E) 07/19/2018



105.06 RODNEY SCHEEL006121472(E) 07/19/2018
55.08 TIM SWADLEY006368473(E) 07/19/2018



208.99 AIRGAS USA LLC00011162115 07/19/2018
28.88 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011562116 07/19/2018



973.00 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC00314562117 07/19/2018
3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS00308062118 07/19/2018



350.92 ASCAP00013962119 07/19/2018
33.99 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014062120 07/19/2018



1,107.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP00527462122 07/19/2018
209.98 CHARTER BUSINESS00511662123 07/19/2018
145.00 JEFFRY CHASE00022562124 07/19/2018
200.53 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023762125 07/19/2018



11,353.30 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER00141862126 07/19/2018
121.54 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308362127 07/19/2018
77.00 COURIER HUB00343362128 07/19/2018



331.59 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031662129 07/19/2018
143.55 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #200138662130 07/19/2018



1,461.12 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028462131 07/19/2018
1,163.05 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029862132 07/19/2018



593.50 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153862134 07/19/2018
500.00 TIM ERICKSON00641162135 07/19/2018
123.46 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036262136 07/19/2018
193.73 GRAINGER INC.00041062137 07/19/2018



5,715.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC00041962138 07/19/2018
7,469.16 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554062139 07/19/2018
1,145.00 H.J. PERTZBORN PLUMBING00642762140 07/19/2018



194.50 INKWORKS INC00047262141 07/19/2018
361.18 INSIGHT FS00603762142 07/19/2018
945.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS00168662143 07/19/2018
450.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047862144 07/19/2018



2,182.80 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469762146 07/19/2018
1,626.85 JOHNSON CONTROLS00049562147 07/19/2018



996.53 KROGER00572062148 07/19/2018
26.48 KWIK TRIP EAST00563662149 07/19/2018



150.00 MADISON COLLEGE00407262150 07/19/2018
200.00 CHRIS MAEDKE00642562151 07/19/2018
549.29 MICHELS MATERIALS00612362153 07/19/2018
137.66 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL00061462154 07/19/2018
191.50 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST00561162155 07/19/2018
188.00 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC00133962156 07/19/2018
53.18 OFFICE DEPOT00066862157 07/19/2018



220.33 PHYSICIANS PLUS00312662159 07/19/2018
26.90 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071162160 07/19/2018
94.80 RED UNIFORM TAILOR00074262161 07/19/2018



1,161.45 REINDERS INC.00164262162 07/19/2018
89.80 RICOH USA INC00121562163 07/19/2018











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
5/5Page: 



08/22/2018 09:24 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 07/31/2018



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



426.80 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN00077362164 07/19/2018
928.00 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC00306162165 07/19/2018
715.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085862167 07/19/2018
275.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086162168 07/19/2018



26,985.51 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086262169 07/19/2018
1,073.30 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086662170 07/19/2018



708.77 JAMES STRUBEL00641462171 07/19/2018
658.00 THE REPORTER CO, INC00564762172 07/19/2018
196.80 TICKETFORCE LLC00422762173 07/19/2018



1,358.73 U.S. CELLULAR00132662175 07/19/2018
111,752.86 UNITY HEALTH PLANS INSURANCE CORP00623562176 07/19/2018



1,595.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC00095962177 07/19/2018
10,753.90 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262362178 07/19/2018



316.73 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC00202862179 07/19/2018
3,725.09 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099562180 07/19/2018



35.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392462181 07/19/2018
20.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100462182 07/19/2018



384.00 WISCONSIN STATE JOURNAL00387062183 07/19/2018
240.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092962184 07/19/2018



14,015.05 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692478(E) 07/20/2018
 VOID 08/02/20180.00 VOID004692479(E) 07/20/2018



1,400.00 ACTION  FENCEE00644162190 07/26/2018
537.88 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011562191 07/26/2018



3,012.22 ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC00387462192 07/26/2018
950.00 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY00512562193 07/26/2018



4,437.82 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015762195 07/26/2018
 VOID 07/26/20180.00 VOID00015762196 07/26/2018
 VOID 07/26/20180.00 VOID00015762197 07/26/2018



184.20 BEAR GRAPHICS INC00179062198 07/26/2018
41.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP00527462199 07/26/2018



100.00 SETH CHARLESTON00644062201 07/26/2018
807.08 CHARTER BUSINESS00511662202 07/26/2018
128.74 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023762203 07/26/2018
97.59 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173762205 07/26/2018



190.10 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029862210 07/26/2018
820.00 COLE DIERICKX00408762213 07/26/2018
32.45 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036262217 07/26/2018



322.74 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039262220 07/26/2018
65.09 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040862222 07/26/2018



3,790.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047862230 07/26/2018
6,733.54 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048762232 07/26/2018
7,921.00 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION00523262234 07/26/2018



130.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469962236 07/26/2018
183.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553762239 07/26/2018



36,375.00 MCKAY NURSERY COMPANY00614462245 07/26/2018
1,880.09 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419462246 07/26/2018



98.42 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544362249 07/26/2018
256.34 OFFICE DEPOT00066862250 07/26/2018
13.00 GIANNA OLVEDA00642962251 07/26/2018



426.00 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073762252 07/26/2018
1,157.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319962254 07/26/2018



63.40 RED UNIFORM TAILOR00074262255 07/26/2018
29.78 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079962257 07/26/2018



789.50 STATE OF WISCONSIN00532762260 07/26/2018
4,580.80 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086662263 07/26/2018



88.96 STREICHER'S00087562265 07/26/2018
190.50 SUN BADGE CO00088562266 07/26/2018



34,921.74 TRI-COUNTY PAVING, INC.00642162269 07/26/2018
17.90 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093162270 07/26/2018



3,280.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC00095962272 07/26/2018
73.50 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC00522762273 07/26/2018



1,513,972.12 Totals: 266













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018



08/22/2018 09:26 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Page: 1/8



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '4836'   CRJE07/02/2018
GL Trx #: 82707



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - JACOBSON - BB058228-2
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - JACOBSON - BB058228-2



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '4837'   CRJE07/02/2018
GL Trx #: 82708



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - HARRIS - BC5955062
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - HARRIS - BC5955062



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '4838'   CRJE07/02/2018
GL Trx #: 82709



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - HARRIS - BC5955051
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - HARRIS - BC5955051



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '4839'   CRJE07/03/2018
GL Trx #: 82710



95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - RAMOS - 32503
95.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - RAMOS - 32503



95.0095.00



Ref Num1: '4840'   CRJE07/05/2018
GL Trx #: 82711



25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - KELLER - BB057057-0
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - KELLER - BB057057-0



25.0025.00



Ref Num1: '4841'   CRJE07/05/2018
GL Trx #: 82712



30.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - OSYPOWSKI - BB058065-0
30.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - OSYPOWSKI - BB058065-0



30.0030.00



Ref Num1: '4869'   CRJE07/05/2018
GL Trx #: 82885



40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MCINTYRE - 33967
40.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - MCINTYRE - 33967



40.0040.00











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018



08/22/2018 09:26 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Page: 2/8



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '4870'   CRJE07/05/2018
GL Trx #: 82886



60.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WELLS - 33576
60.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - WELLS - 33576



60.0060.00



Ref Num1: '4871'   CRJE07/05/2018
GL Trx #: 82887



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - REILLY - BB056231-0
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - REILLY - BB056231-0



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '4872'   CRJE07/05/2018
GL Trx #: 82888



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - REILLY - BB056232-1
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - REILLY - BB056232-1



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '4873'   CRJE07/06/2018
GL Trx #: 82889



861.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SCHWARZ - AC947794-1
861.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SCHWARZ - AC947794-1



861.00861.00



Ref Num1: '4890'   CRJE07/11/2018
GL Trx #: 83498



40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LITTLEFIELD - 33778
40.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - LITTLEFIELD - 33778



40.0040.00



Ref Num1: '4901'   CRJE07/17/2018
GL Trx #: 83508



75.00PRIMARY CHECKING241-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - CPR - DAVID KNAPTON
75.00DONATIONS-CPR241-00000-48500-70200000WEB PAYMENT - CPR - DAVID KNAPTON



75.0075.00



Ref Num1: '4902'   CRJE07/18/2018
GL Trx #: 83644



40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - GERBER - PAYMENT
40.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - GERBER - PAYMENT



40.0040.00











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018



08/22/2018 09:26 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Page: 3/8



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '4912'   CRJE07/24/2018
GL Trx #: 83648



175.30PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - OZORES - AD593976-5
175.30COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - OZORES - AD593976-5



175.30175.30



Ref Num1: '4921'   CRJE07/25/2018
GL Trx #: 84058



187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - TRAMMELL - C7806CBQ9T
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - TRAMMELL - C7806CBQ9T



187.00187.00



Ref Num1: '4922'   CRJE07/26/2018
GL Trx #: 84059



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - FLATT - BB056209
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - FLATT - BB056209



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '4923'   CRJE07/26/2018
GL Trx #: 84060



40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - GARRETT - 33851
40.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - GARRETT - 33851



40.0040.00



Ref Num1: '4924'   CRJE07/26/2018
GL Trx #: 84061



20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - CLOYD - 34412
20.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - CLOYD - 34412



20.0020.00



Ref Num1: '4919'   CRJE07/27/2018
GL Trx #: 84056



203.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO CORRECT AP PAYROLL PYMT- PULLEY
203.17WAGES - PART TIME100-55500-50127-40100000TO CORRECT AP PAYROLL PYMT- PULLEY



203.17203.17



Ref Num1: '4928'   CRJE07/30/2018
GL Trx #: 84504



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ODEH - BB057786-1
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ODEH - BB057786-1



98.8098.80











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018



08/22/2018 09:26 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Page: 4/8



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '4929'   CRJE07/30/2018
GL Trx #: 84505



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - GARCIA - BB057738-2
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - GARCIA - BB057738-2



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '4930'   CRJE07/30/2018
GL Trx #: 84506



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MURPHY - BC595709-2
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MURPHY - BC595709-2



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '4858'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 82729



921.75SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT
921.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT



921.75921.75



Ref Num1: '4862'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 82733



303.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210NSF CHECK - BREWER
303.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100NSF CHECK - BREWER



303.00303.00



Ref Num1: '4863'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 82734



136.60COURT FINES100-00000-22210NSF CHECK - BREWER
136.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100NSF CHECK - BREWER



136.60136.60



Ref Num1: '4867'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 82883



390.41PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RETURNED PAYCHECK-KOOIMA
390.41PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500RETURNED PAYCHECK-KOOIMA



390.41390.41



Ref Num1: '4874'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 82890



165,263.62PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS
165,263.62STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531-10100000TO RECORD GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS



165,263.62165,263.62











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018



08/22/2018 09:26 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Page: 5/8



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '4875'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 82891



12,973.82PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS
12,973.82STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533-10100000TO RECORD CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS



12,973.8212,973.82



Ref Num1: '4913'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 83649



1,200.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD YOUTH CENTER USAGE BY SASD
1,200.00RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221-30300000RECORD YOUTH CENTER USAGE BY SASD



1,200.001,200.00



Ref Num1: '4914'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 83650



43.39PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100STRIPE - JUNE BUNTING
43.39CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757-50100000STRIPE - JUNE BUNTING



43.3943.39



Ref Num1: '4915'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 83651



311,962.85PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD SHARED REVENUE PAYMENT
80,996.75STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410-10100000TO RECORD SHARED REVENUE PAYMENT
2,625.44STATE UTILITY AID100-00000-43411-10100000TO RECORD SHARED REVENUE PAYMENT



228,340.66EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415-10100000TO RECORD SHARED REVENUE PAYMENT



311,962.85311,962.85



Ref Num1: '4916'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 83652



58,543.12PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD EXEMPT COMPUTER AID
58,543.12EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430-10100000TO RECORD EXEMPT COMPUTER AID



58,543.1258,543.12



Ref Num1: '4917'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 83653



3,301.83PRIMARY CHECKING203-00000-11100RECORD TID EXEMPT COMPUTER AID
3,301.83EXEMPT COMPUTER AID203-00000-43430RECORD TID EXEMPT COMPUTER AID



1,732.98PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100RECORD TID EXEMPT COMPUTER AID
1,732.98EXEMPT COMPUTER AID204-00000-43430RECORD TID EXEMPT COMPUTER AID



38,656.59PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100RECORD TID EXEMPT COMPUTER AID
38,656.59EXEMPT COMPUTER AID205-00000-43430RECORD TID EXEMPT COMPUTER AID



43,691.4043,691.40











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018



08/22/2018 09:26 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Page: 6/8



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '4931'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84507



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LOCKETT - BC5957 18-4
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LOCKETT - BC5957 18-4



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '4951'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84511



3,469.44HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE100-00000-21565RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES
3,469.44PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES



3,469.443,469.44



Ref Num1: '4952'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84512



41,499.21PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
41,499.21AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-13016TO RECORD 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK



41,499.2141,499.21



Ref Num1: '4954'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84513



229.50EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
229.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE



229.50229.50



Ref Num1: '4956'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84514



85.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PERMIT# 2018390 - SCHOOL DISTRICT
85.00BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000PERMIT# 2018390 - SCHOOL DISTRICT



85.0085.00



Ref Num1: '4957'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84515



511.27PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT
511.27UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT



511.27511.27



Ref Num1: '4958'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84516



6,863.74PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT
6,863.74COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT



6,863.746,863.74











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018



08/22/2018 09:26 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Page: 7/8



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '4959'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84517



179.10OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
179.10PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC



179.10179.10



Ref Num1: '4960'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84518



1,738.30PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS
1,738.30INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS



1,738.301,738.30



Ref Num1: '4953'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84525



7,377.41MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES
7,377.41PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES



7,377.417,377.41



Ref Num1: '4964'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84717



28,193.25US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
28,193.25PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS



28,193.2528,193.25



Ref Num1: '4966'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84719



203.84EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520TO ADJUST TO WHAT EBC TOOK OUT - JENKS
203.84PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO ADJUST TO WHAT EBC TOOK OUT - JENKS



203.84203.84



Ref Num1: '4967'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84720



852.24PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS SDC PAYMENT
852.24ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - SDC603-00000-13011TO RECORD EMS SDC PAYMENT



852.24852.24



Ref Num1: '4972'   CRJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84721



43,171.37PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100FIRE DUES DISTRIBUTION
43,171.37FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420-10100000FIRE DUES DISTRIBUTION



43,171.3743,171.37











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018



08/22/2018 09:26 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Page: 8/8



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '4973'   CDJE07/31/2018
GL Trx #: 84722



175.30COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB WITHDRAWL - OZORES - AD593976-5
175.30PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB WITHDRAWL - OZORES - AD593976-5



175.30175.30



718,803.56718,803.56GRAND TOTAL:



41,499.21603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
852.24603-00000-13011ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - SDC



42,351.45603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
28,193.25245-00000-11102US BANK - CC



28,193.25245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
75.00241-00000-48500-70200000DONATIONS-CPR



75.00241-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
38,656.59205-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID



38,656.59205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,732.98204-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID



1,732.98204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,301.83203-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID



3,301.83203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
203.17100-55500-50127-40100000WAGES - PART TIME



179.10100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
511.27100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS



1,200.00100-00000-48221-30300000RENTAL INCOME
1,738.30100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST



43.39100-00000-46757-50100000CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
7,377.41100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES



295.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES
85.00100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING



12,973.82100-00000-43533-10100000STATE AID - STREETS
165,263.62100-00000-43531-10100000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT
58,543.12100-00000-43430-10100000EXEMPT COMPUTER AID
43,171.37100-00000-43420-10100000FIRE INSURANCE REBATE



228,340.66100-00000-43415-10100000EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT
2,625.44100-00000-43411-10100000STATE UTILITY AID



80,996.75100-00000-43410-10100000STATE SHARED TAXES
8,111.14100-00000-22210COURT FINES



3,469.44100-00000-21565HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
433.34100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS



390.41100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE
921.75100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE



592,111.42100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:



732,414.40732,414.40













BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:31 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 102



1,751,025.31 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(571,729.78)Less: Payroll Disbursements



(1,342,354.09)Less: Cash Disbursements
337,614.13 Add: Cash Receipts
690,177.87 Beginning GL Balance:



7,302.90 07/27/2018 Deposit ID: 1859
1,168.31 07/26/2018 Deposit ID: 1858
2,021.54 07/30/2018 Deposit ID: 1860
5,333.40 07/31/2018 Deposit ID: 1861



657.40 08/02/2018 Deposit ID: 1869
15.00 08/03/2018 Deposit ID: 1870
20.00 08/01/2018 Deposit ID: 1868



18,532.23 08/01/2018 Deposit ID: 1862



35,050.78 



864,733.44 Ending GL Balance:



927,605.15 Ending Bank Balance:



Add: Deposits in Transit



Less:  Outstanding Checks



Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date



AP Checks



85.26 DEAN HEALTH PLAN58269   05/25/2017
40.00 KENDALL SHAMBEAU58320   05/25/2017
10.00 STOUGHTON OPERA HOUSE FRIENDS ASSOC58684   07/06/2017



3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS58695   07/13/2017
1,200.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON59377   09/21/2017
1,750.00 MCCALLA PRODUCTIONS LLC59729   11/02/2017



540.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON59744   11/02/2017
480.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON59745   11/02/2017
79.88 WAL-MART STORES INC60048   12/07/2017
15.00 HEATHER BLACKWELL60211   12/28/2017
3.50 DOLLAR GENERAL60328   01/11/2018



28.21 PICK-N-SAVE60346   01/11/2018
67.48 STEPHANIE JOHNSTON60474   01/25/2018
82.50 SUSAN STRANDLIE60877   02/28/2018



100.00 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS61047   03/22/2018
21.00 JASPER JOHNSON61107   03/29/2018



149.50 SUSAN STRANDLIE61281   04/12/2018
3,029.38 3 RIVERS BILLING INC61355   04/26/2018



98.80 RYAN BAUGHN61362   04/26/2018
702.70 DEAN HEALTH PLAN61507   05/09/2018 VOIDED 08/15/2018



5.00 JAMES SCHNEIDER61542   05/09/2018
1,836.35 THE PENWORTHY COMPANY LLC61554   05/09/2018











BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:31 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 102



Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date



AP Checks



1,200.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT61802   06/07/2018
5,068.24 3 RIVERS BILLING INC61820   06/14/2018



200.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT61885   06/14/2018
50.00 ELIAS RUST62001   06/28/2018



2,740.50 3 RIVERS BILLING INC62009   07/05/2018
591.56 DEANNA ELIZABETH ARNOLD62047   07/12/2018
90.00 SEAN KLIMEK62082   07/12/2018



390.41 MADELYN KOOIMA62083   07/12/2018
75.00 JIM TURK62108   07/12/2018
80.00 WCPA62113   07/12/2018



930.00 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC62121   07/19/2018
162.87 DEPT OF REVENUE62133   07/19/2018
261.80 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC62145   07/19/2018
495.00 MARCUS PRMOTIONS, INC62152   07/19/2018



6.20 CERINA PARTRIDGE62158   07/19/2018
875.00 SOUTH SCHOOL CONDO ASSOC62166   07/19/2018
100.00 TOWN OF DUNKIRK62174   07/19/2018
190.00 B&H LAWNCARE62194   07/26/2018
580.00 BOULDERS CLIMBING GYM, LLC62200   07/26/2018



8,205.38 CITY OF FITCHBURG62204   07/26/2018
1,875.00 CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC62206   07/26/2018



70.00 COURIER HUB62207   07/26/2018
400.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER62208   07/26/2018



1,908.96 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C62209   07/26/2018
210.00 DEPT OF REVENUE62211   07/26/2018
76.00 DIAMOND VOGEL62212   07/26/2018
35.00 MICHELLE DONOFRIO62214   07/26/2018



120.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN62215   07/26/2018
427.41 EARTHLINK BUSINESS62216   07/26/2018
577.47 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING62218   07/26/2018
296.43 GALL'S INC62219   07/26/2018
300.00 ROGER GOHLKE62221   07/26/2018



2,658.00 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC62223   07/26/2018
2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC62224   07/26/2018



150.00 MELISSA HAUGE62225   07/26/2018
50.00 MICHAEL HECHT62226   07/26/2018



200.00 MARK HOSKINS62227   07/26/2018
3.80 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY62228   07/26/2018



187.75 INKWORKS INC62229   07/26/2018
4,512.00 IWORQ SYSTEMS INC62231   07/26/2018
4,674.25 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC62233   07/26/2018



323.60 JOHNSON CONTROLS62235   07/26/2018
22.40 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP62237   07/26/2018











BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:31 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 102



Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date



AP Checks



220.00 LILY KILFOY62238   07/26/2018
46.75 KRAFT IMPLEMENT CO. INC62240   07/26/2018



961.00 KRELL INSURANCE SERVICES62241   07/26/2018
26.99 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY62242   07/26/2018



152.64 MARIS ASSOCIATES62243   07/26/2018
19.95 MC MILLAN LIBRARY62244   07/26/2018



231.92 MIDWEST TAPE62247   07/26/2018
1,875.00 MONGREL MUSIC62248   07/26/2018



92.26 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC62253   07/26/2018
22.63 RICOH USA INC62256   07/26/2018



1,471.30 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS62258   07/26/2018
1,579.01 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM62259   07/26/2018
1,854.00 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN62261   07/26/2018
1,008.00 STOUGHTON DANCE BOOSTERS, INC62262   07/26/2018



25,072.65 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC62264   07/26/2018
350.00 MATTHEW TEAGUE62267   07/26/2018
17.22 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC62268   07/26/2018



316.18 VERIZON WIRELESS62271   07/26/2018



AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date



Payroll Checks



4,265.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.62188   07/27/2018



97,152.09 Total - 84 Outstanding Checks:
865,503.84 Adjusted Bank Balance



770.40 Unreconciled Difference:



DATE:REVIEWED BY:













RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



HATCHETT, DANASHA M. TRACIE07/01/2018100032423   C
 44.00  BAILS/FINES C7806RP3B9301



TRANSUE, KENT & CHALEETRACIE07/01/2018100032424   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34429302



LAZ BISTROHOLLY07/02/2018100032425   C
 208.53  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 15.64  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908
 100.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-BEER901
 500.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-LIQ901



824.17 



SMITH,CATHRYN CKARLA07/02/2018100032426   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 495SVH303



SINGH GAS COLISALISA07/02/2018100032427   C
 1,180.19  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 88.51  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908



1,268.70 



STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA07/02/2018100032428   C
 29,239.24  JUNE RETIREMENT9901



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE07/02/2018100032429   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



RHINERSON, ERICDESIRE07/02/2018100032430   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



DERSH, KATHYHOLLY07/02/2018100032431   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/02/2018100032432   C
 1,346.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/02/2018100032433   C
 1,580.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/02/2018100032434   C
 1,525.90  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/02/2018100032435   C
 275.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



REE, CHARLESHOLLY07/02/2018100032436   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-RENEWAL902



PAYAL KHANDHARKARLA07/02/2018100032437   C
 16.21  MISC REVENUES INV 304



CHIRAFISI LAW OFFICEKARLA07/02/2018100032438   C
 16.21  MISC REVENUES304



CHIRAFISI LAW OFFICEKARLA07/02/2018100032439   C
 16.21  MISC REVENUES 304



ELLINGWORTH, VERONICAKARLA07/02/2018100032440   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34442302



KNUTSON, PHILLIPKARLA07/02/2018100032441   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34461302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34462302











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



40.00 



BRAUN, MICHAELKARLA07/02/2018100032442   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34440302



JAKE, RNALDKARLA07/02/2018100032443   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34005302



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/02/2018100032444   C
 297.30  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 164.27  FINES702
 258.85  FINES702
 74.67  FINES702
 31.16  COPIES701
 31.16  COPIES701
 15.58  COPIES701



872.99 



RESCH, LISA DEBBIE07/02/2018100032445   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



HAEHLKE, MARK & ROBINDEBBIE07/02/2018100032446   C
 110.00  0000003149MR



MATSON DEVELOPERS INC.DEBBIE07/02/2018100032447   C
 89.38  0000003168MR



COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE07/02/2018100032448   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



EVERY THAYER ETRACIE07/02/2018100032449   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 336WKU303



CROSS, MICHAEL GTRACIE07/02/2018100032450   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 33559302



WISCONSIN TITLE GROUP LLC DEBBIE07/02/2018100032451   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



GARVIN, MEGHAN E. TRACIE07/02/2018100032452   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



CHICAGO TITLE INS CO DEBBIE07/02/2018100032453   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBBIE07/02/2018100032454   C
 2,428.03  PAYT ASSESSMENT-CURB/GUTTER9901



REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/02/2018100032455   C
 60.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 40.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 150.00  PARK RESERVATION1101



250.00 



ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE07/02/2018100032456   C
 585.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 125.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 65.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 323.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 50.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 514.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 235.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
 90.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 2,735.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 225.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (406.32) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004



4,540.68 



BERGENDAL, BARRY RTRACIE07/02/2018100032457   C
 145.00  DMV FEES JV1792303



MCBROOM BRIANNA ITRACIE07/02/2018100032458   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 893WGG303



MCBROOM, SHELLYTRACIE07/02/2018100032459   C
 3.00  K-9 DONATIONS - KOOZIE308



MOJICA, MEGANTRACIE07/02/2018100032460   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34450302



KARLA GANDERKARLA07/03/2018100032461   C
 10.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



SCHAETZL, TRACY OR WENTELA, THOMASKARLA07/03/2018100032462   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 660UXH303



MUTO, MELINDA/DONFTDSKJUDI07/03/2018100032463   C
 12.00  22773DOG
 12.00  22774DOG



24.00 



ROBERTSON, CHRISTINA RKARLA07/03/2018100032464   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34471302



REEVES, DAWNKARLA07/03/2018100032465   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34444302



SCHMITZ, LUCAS JKARLA07/03/2018100032466   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34446302



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/03/2018100032467   C
 275.00  GIFT CARDS 9901
 4.00  CONVE FEE/SHIPPING 9901
 3,720.00  MEMBERSHP 9901
 2.00  DONATIONS 9901
 (25.00) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 (25.00) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901



3,951.00 



BUDDEN, ELLEN/UNDERBERG, ANNKARLA07/03/2018100032468   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34474302



RIOPEL, KARLA BKARLA07/03/2018100032469   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307



SUTFIN, AHSLEY HOLLY07/03/2018100032472   C
 45.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/03/2018100032473   C
 916.35  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



JONES, LEEARUTHURALEX07/03/2018100032474   C
 40.00  BAILS/FINES301



STATE OF WISCONSIN DEBBIE07/03/2018100032475   C
 20.00  FEE NO LONGER REQUIRED 9901











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE07/03/2018100032476   C
 530.00  YARD WASTE FEES1202



PULLEY, JORDANALEX07/03/2018100032478   C
 20.00  34426302



SUTFIN, ASHLEYHOLLY07/03/2018100032479   C
 30.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



EL ASAWI, EHSAN ABDALLAALEX07/03/2018100032480   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING STO BUSINESS307



BROWN, LA TASHAALEX07/03/2018100032481   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING STO-BUSINESS307



OBRECHT, JAMESALEX07/03/2018100032482   C
 136.60  AC948807-6301



BRENZ, ELAINEKARLA07/04/2018100032483   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34431302



TROLL BEACH DEPOSITLISALISA07/05/2018100032484   C
 871.00  MONEY FROM 7/3/189901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSITLISALISA07/05/2018100032485   C
 1,440.00  DEPOSTI FROM 7/4/189901



HANSON, THOM DKARLA07/05/2018100032486   C
 98.63  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR HP4821303



VFW EXERCISE GROUPKARLA07/05/2018100032487   C
 100.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



SCHUMACHER, KIMBERLYHOLLY07/05/2018100032488   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



CINDY07/05/2018100032489   C
 256.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY07/05/2018100032490   C
 45.00  LOAN CLOSET806



CINDY07/05/2018100032491   C
 5.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



CINDY07/05/2018100032492   C
 150.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



CINDY07/05/2018100032493   C
 46.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



VFW EXERCISE GROUPCINDY07/05/2018100032494   C
 200.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



STOUGHTON LOINESS CLUBCINDY07/05/2018100032495   C
 400.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



AHN TRUSTCINDY07/05/2018100032496   C
 2,400.06  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



VFW EXERCISE GROUPCINDY07/05/2018100032497   C
 100.00  SENIORS IN NEED502



BARTZ, RICHARD WKARLA07/05/2018100032498   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307



ASHWORTH, ANTHONY OR ERICAALEX07/05/2018100032499   C
 20.00  34469302











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



ROSTOWFSKE, NICOLE OR KYLEALEX07/05/2018100032500   C
 20.00  34447302



SCHULZ III, GERALDALEX07/05/2018100032501   C
 20.00  34443302



BELLEFEUILLE, TRACYALEX07/05/2018100032502   C
 20.00  34475302



PECHMANN, JENNAALEX07/05/2018100032503   C
 20.00  34439302



DUSENBERRY, MICHAEL ALEX07/05/2018100032504   C
 197.00  ABA9582303



TATGE, BRANDONALEX07/05/2018100032505   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING STO-RES307



KICERA, TAMARAALEX07/05/2018100032506   C
 98.80  BC595521-3301



UECKER, JAIMEALEX07/05/2018100032507   C
 25.00  C7806BP51301



RILLING, RICHARDALEX07/05/2018100032508   C
 98.80  BB056477-1301
 10.00  BB056478-2301



108.80 



EWALD, STEVEN & DANITAFTDSKJUDI07/06/2018100032509   C
 17.00  22775DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 67479914



52.00 



BUSCH, DIANELORI07/06/2018100032510   C
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE306



EVERDRY WATERPROOFINGDESIRE07/06/2018100032511   C
 112.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



HELLENBRAND, INCDESIRE07/06/2018100032512   C
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



EUGSTERS FARM MARKETDESIRE07/06/2018100032513   C
 85.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



METZLER ROOFING, INCDESIRE07/06/2018100032514   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



BARFKNECHT, RYANLORI07/06/2018100032515   C
 94.00  DMV FEES303



HUGGETT, CHRISTOPHERLORI07/06/2018100032516   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303



MAEBANE, DERRICKLORI07/06/2018100032517   C
 94.00  DMV FEES303



BARTHULY, NOLANLORI07/06/2018100032518   C
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE306



THOMPSON, SANDRALORI07/06/2018100032519   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307



STAVER, ANSONDESIRE07/06/2018100032520   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 50.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



ALDERMAN, DEBORAHLORI07/07/2018100032521   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303



ALLEN, SPENCERLORI07/07/2018100032522   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



DANE BUILDING CONCEPTS DEBBIE07/09/2018100032523   C
 103.13  0000003165MR



DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESDEBBIE07/09/2018100032524   C
 749.66  0000003164MR



FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE07/09/2018100032525   C
 9,624.33  0000003163MR



KOTLOWSKI, KYLE DEBBIE07/09/2018100032526   C
 89.38  0000003167MR



STOUGHTON LIONESS CLUBDEBBIE07/09/2018100032527   C
 400.00  K9 DONATION 9901



WHEDON, KANDIE MKARLA07/09/2018100032528   C
 164.00  DMV FEES TITLE & ABA9583303



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/09/2018100032529   C
 33.95  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 143.80  FINES702
 226.60  FINES702
 65.36  FINES702
 53.84  COPIES701
 53.84  COPIES701
 26.93  COPIES701



604.32 



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/09/2018100032530   C
 1,035.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



JOHNSON, TERRY DKARLA07/09/2018100032531   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307



KRUGER, DEANNAFTDSKMARY D07/09/2018100032532   C
 12.00  22776DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



47.00 



TROLL BEACH DEPOSITDEBBIE07/09/2018100032533   C
 880.06  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/09/2018100032534   C
 1,300.30  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



THE NAUTI NORSKEKELLI07/09/2018100032535   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



ARMSTRONG, HERB & RUTHKELLI07/09/2018100032536   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



STOUGHTON LIONESS CLUBKELLI07/09/2018100032537   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501



MULLEN, THOMAS AND CHARLOTTEKELLI07/09/2018100032538   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



ANONYMOUSKELLI07/09/2018100032539   C
 40.00  FOOD PANTRY501



DIERTICK, KATHLEEN F. TRACIE07/09/2018100032540   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 315RYB303



CRAWFORD, MICHAEL D. TRACIE07/09/2018100032541   C
 86.20  BAILS/FINES C78015S27B301



LAPOINTE, EVELINEFTDSKMARY D07/09/2018100032542   C
 21.00  22777DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 67499914



56.00 



ARVOLD, REBECCAHOLLY07/09/2018100032543   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/09/2018100032544   C
 87.50  PROGRAM FEES1001
 35.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 453.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 65.00  PARK RESERVATION1101



640.50 



GARVIN, ANN & JOHN DEBBIE07/09/2018100032545   C
 289.14  0511-082-3175-3/7030-10SPEC



LEARNING TREE AND PLAYLAND CHILDCAREDEBBIE07/09/2018100032546   C
 22.83  0000003157MR



PELLETT, PAUL ATRACIE07/09/2018100032547   C
 208.00  DMV FEES ABA9584303



HARRIED, DAVID DEBBIE07/09/2018100032548   C
 320.00  0000003170MR



WALKER, GERALDINETRACIE07/09/2018100032549   C
 140.00  BAILS/FINES BB846586-6301



LEGENDARY DEVELOPMENT LLCTRACIE07/09/2018100032550   C
 149.20  BAILS/FINES BB056212-2301



SCHUCK, ERICTRACIE07/09/2018100032551   C
 191.50  DMV FEES ABA9585303



RIDGE TOP EXTERIORSDESIRE07/10/2018100032552   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



RBA TITLE SERVICES DEBBIE07/10/2018100032553   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



TENNANT, TRISHA MKARLA07/10/2018100032554   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 660WKY303



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE07/10/2018100032555   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE07/10/2018100032556   C
 140.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE07/10/2018100032557   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE07/10/2018100032558   C
 140.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/10/2018100032559   C
 792.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



MCHUGH JEFFREY WTRACIE07/10/2018100032560   C
 109.00  DMV FEES FALB0Z303



DONOFRIO, BETH ANNETRACIE07/10/2018100032561   C
 149.20  BB0567423301



STEVENS,KEVIN DWIGHTTRACIE07/10/2018100032562   C
 98.80  BB0581265301



STOCK, ADRIAN GKARLA07/11/2018100032563   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 33720302



FOREE, ALLISON AKARLA07/11/2018100032564   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB058403-2301



CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE CLISALISA07/11/2018100032565   C
 20,402.00  2017 LIABILITY DIVIDEND9901



HELLENBRAND, DENNIS VKARLA07/11/2018100032566   C
 246.50  DMV FEES TITLE & ABA9586303



STATE OF WISCONSINKARLA07/11/2018100032567   C
 16.21  MISC REVENUES304



ROBERT SCHNEIDER JR ALEX07/11/2018100032568   C
 20.00  33803302



JAMES WALKERVICKIE07/12/2018100032569   C
 50.00  S O # 53 - 917 ROOSEVELT ST1201



DANIELLE OLERVICKIE07/12/2018100032570   C
 25.00  ENC PER # 7 - 824 HARDING ST1201



ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE07/12/2018100032571   C
 290.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



IWANOW, TAJAKARLA07/12/2018100032572   C
 60.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN (3)301



KLEITSCH, JIMFTDSKJUDI07/12/2018100032573   C
 100.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



150.00 



DROESSLER, CHRISTINEHOLLY07/12/2018100032574   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/12/2018100032575   C
 675.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/12/2018100032576   C
 760.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/12/2018100032577   C
 874.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



OSWALD, SARAH AKARLA07/12/2018100032578   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34378302



YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE07/12/2018100032579   C
 185.00  YARD WASTE FEES1202



REDENIUS, CODYALEX07/12/2018100032580   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 861.00  AC947779-0301



SWAMINATHAN, SANTHANAMALEX07/12/2018100032581   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB847896-0301



SWAMINATHAN, SANTHANAMALEX07/12/2018100032582   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB847897-1301



GARDNER SALES, INC HOLLY07/13/2018100032583   C
 100.00  MISC LICENSES-AMUSEMENT DEVIC906



MASSEY, HEATHHOLLY07/13/2018100032584   C
 30.00  MISC LICENSES-SPECIAL EVENT906



NEWTON, MELISSAKELLI07/13/2018100032585   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



CHRISTIANSON, LAVERNEDESIRE07/13/2018100032586   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.DESIRE07/13/2018100032587   C
 405.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 120.69  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 79.53  STORMWATER AND EROSION406



605.22 



RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.DESIRE07/13/2018100032588   C
 159.43  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 200.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406



359.43 



R NELSON ROOFINGDESIRE07/13/2018100032589   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



PLEASSANT VIEW CONSTRUCTION LLCDESIRE07/13/2018100032590   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



MAD CITY WINDOWSDESIRE07/13/2018100032591   C
 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE07/13/2018100032592   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INCDESIRE07/13/2018100032593   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



SOLEIMANI, LINDADESIRE07/13/2018100032594   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONNG405



SCHIELDT, SCOTTDESIRE07/13/2018100032595   C
 85.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



HERMANSON, AMYDESIRE07/13/2018100032596   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



RITE-WAY CONSTRUCTION LLCDESIRE07/13/2018100032597   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



175.00 



METZLER ROOFING, INCDESIRE07/13/2018100032598   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



80.00 



JAYS CUSTOM SERVICES LLCDESIRE07/13/2018100032599   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



SERVICE SPECIALISTS OF DANE COUNTYDESIRE07/13/2018100032600   C
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



BREHM, BILLDEBBIE07/13/2018100032601   C
 15.77  REIMBURSEMENT FOR CHARGE 9901



WINGER, JOSHUAFTDSKJUDI07/13/2018100032602   C
 12.00  22778DOG



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/13/2018100032603   C
 799.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



KNIGHT, RONNIEFTDSKMARY D07/13/2018100032604   C
 17.00  22779DOG



CHAZAN, SCOTTCANDY07/13/2018100032605   C
 40.00  34432302



NAUTI NORSKEKELLI07/13/2018100032606   C
 15.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



FRANKE, ROBERTCANDY07/13/2018100032607   C
 10.00  BB056497-0301



AHMETI, NEXHMEDINCANDY07/13/2018100032608   C
 10.00  BB056496-6301



MISTELE, JEFFREYCANDY07/13/2018100032609   C
 735.00  BB057419-5301



VERMILYEA, JUDITHCANDY07/13/2018100032610   C
 98.00  BB056493-3301



AFSHAR, MORTEZACANDY07/13/2018100032611   C
 98.80  BB056243-5301



AVILA, LYNETTE ACANDY07/14/2018100032612   C
 100.00  BAILS/FINES301



PODGORSKI, LINDSEY L. TRACIE07/14/2018100032613   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB058134-6301



ST. ANNE'S CHURCHHOLLY07/16/2018100032614   C
 30.00  MISC LICENSES-SPEC EVENT906
 10.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-TEMP901



40.00 



LORD, PATRICK JKARLA07/16/2018100032615   C
 222.80  BAILS/FINES301



MURPHY DESMOND SCKARLA07/16/2018100032616   C
 16.21  MISC REVENUES304



STADLER, AVAKARLA07/16/2018100032617   C
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE306



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/16/2018100032618   C
 457.75  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 87.96  FINES702
 138.61  FINES702
 39.98  FINES702











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 21.48  COPIES701
 21.48  COPIES701
 10.74  COPIES701



778.00 



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/16/2018100032619   C
 993.89  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/16/2018100032620   C
 470.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPSOIT DEBBIE07/16/2018100032621   C
 1,240.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



DYRESON, THOMASKARLA07/16/2018100032622   C
 94.00  DMV FEES NL5431303



CAN KOOZEKARLA07/16/2018100032623   C
 3.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



RAMOS FRANCISCOTRACIE07/16/2018100032624   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33794302



BRASHI, DUSTINHOLLY07/16/2018100032625   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



ALLIANT ENERGYDEBBIE07/16/2018100032626   C
 150.00  0000003156MR



MCGOVERN, GRACIE HTRACIE07/16/2018100032627   C
 177.75  DMV FEES ABA9587303



CHAMBER OF COMMERCEHOLLY07/16/2018100032628   C
 30.00  MISC LICENSES-SPEC EVENT906



REE, DWAYNETRACIE07/16/2018100032629   C
 103.00  DMV FEES LV3527303



BIRKETT, BRIAN CTRACIE07/16/2018100032630   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056494-4301



FANKHAUSER, HEIDITRACIE07/16/2018100032631   C
 239.00  DMV FEES ABA9588303



REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/17/2018100032632   C
 40.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 10.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 50.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 210.75  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



310.75 



WILKINSON, KADE DEBBIE07/17/2018100032633   C
 1,467.54  MILITARY REIMBURSEMENT 9901



FIDELITY INVESTMENTS DEBBIE07/17/2018100032634   C
 0.09  FIREMENS PENSION DIVIDEND9901



FIDELITY INVESTMENTS DEBBIE07/17/2018100032635   C
 181.36  FIREMENS PENSION DIVIDEND 9901



K9 SHIRTS & KOOZIE SALESKARLA07/17/2018100032636   C
 289.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



K9 DONATION FROM FAIRKARLA07/17/2018100032637   C
 143.00  K-9 DONATIONS308











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



FELIX-LEMONADE STAND FOR K9KARLA07/17/2018100032638   C
 104.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



DALTON, LARRYKARLA07/17/2018100032639   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 902153303



MILLER, BRITTANYKARLA07/17/2018100032640   C
 50.00  DMV FEES 505ZWP303



MILLER, BRITTANYKARLA07/17/2018100032641   C
 44.00  DMV FEES 505ZWP303



BREKKEN, RENEEFTDSKMARY D07/17/2018100032642   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



SPENCER, DIANAKARLA07/17/2018100032643   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES  34409302



MALLING, VIKKARLA07/17/2018100032644   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34402302



MATTHIAS, MARK AKARLA07/17/2018100032645   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056442-1301



SEGERSON, TYLERTRACIE07/17/2018100032646   C
 439.00  BAILS/FINES C7802KRB1C301



KLEIN,TIMOTHY RTRACIE07/17/2018100032647   C
 54.00  DMV FEES 218008F303



WEST, GREGORYTRACIE07/17/2018100032648   C
 125.00  DMV FEES LV3505303



SCHULER, MICHAEL CTRACIE07/17/2018100032649   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34411302
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056495-5301



30.00 



KREITLING, KENBARB07/17/2018100032650   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



SODA, GAVINKARLA07/18/2018100032651   C
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE306



STOUGHTON HOSPITALDWESTBY07/18/2018100032652   C
 1,650.00  MISC REVENUES1302



COUNTY OF DANELISALISA07/18/2018100032653   C
 330.00  DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
 95.70  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906



425.70 



JOHNSON, ZACHARYFTDSKJUDI07/18/2018100032654   C
 12.00  22780DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 67509914



47.00 



METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUKARLA07/18/2018100032655   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304



METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUKARLA07/18/2018100032656   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304



HELSTAD, RICKDEBBIE07/18/2018100032657   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 1,437.59  0000003180MR



LUELLWITZ, SUSANKARLA07/18/2018100032658   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307



HANSON, DONDEBBIE07/18/2018100032659   C
 552.92  0000003178MR



JENKS, DAN DEBBIE07/18/2018100032660   C
 3,164.13  0000003175MR



NELSON, RANDY DEBBIE07/18/2018100032661   C
 552.92  0000003152MR



NELSON, RANDY DEBBIE07/18/2018100032662   C
 552.92  0000003171MR



BEAR, LISAALEX07/18/2018100032663   C
 35.00  KOONTZ, RYAN306



GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATDEBBIE07/18/2018100032664   C
 150.00  REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/18/2018100032665   C
 817.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/18/2018100032666   C
 599.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



YELLOWBIRD, JASONALEX07/18/2018100032667   C
 10.00  BC595719-5301



NICKEL, MICHAELALEX07/18/2018100032668   C
 20.00  34417302



ZEICHERT, EDALEX07/18/2018100032669   C
 20.00  34415302



SEAY, UNDREALEX07/18/2018100032670   C
 10.00  BC595524-6301



CHRISTMAN, MICHAELALEX07/18/2018100032671   C
 149.20  BC595520-2301



BLANEY, DEBRAALEX07/18/2018100032672   C
 10.00  BC595528-3301



SMITHBACK, GARYALEX07/18/2018100032673   C
 98.80  BC595728-0301



MADDEN, LEEALEX07/18/2018100032674   C
 187.00  N1234717301



SCHEEL, RODNEYKARLA07/19/2018100032675   C
 345.50  DMV FEES TITLE & ABA9589303



WI TITLE GROUP LLC DEBBIE07/19/2018100032676   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



WI TITLE GROUP LLC DEBBIE07/19/2018100032677   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE07/19/2018100032678   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



CHICAGO  TITLE DEBBIE07/19/2018100032679   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



GENERATIONS TITLE CODEBBIE07/19/2018100032680   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



GENERATIONS TITLE CODEBBIE07/19/2018100032681   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



MCCAUGHN, CAITLINKARLA07/19/2018100032682   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 545TZD303



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE07/19/2018100032683   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



EASTHAM, ESTELA YKARLA07/19/2018100032684   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB057792-0301



GIBSON, ELLIEKARLA07/19/2018100032685   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 33356302



SCHOFIELD, ROBERTKARLA07/19/2018100032686   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 9629302



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE07/19/2018100032687   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE07/19/2018100032688   C
 550.00  YARD WASTE FEES1202



SMALLEY, JEFFVICKIE07/19/2018100032689   C
 25.00  ENC PER # 3 -134 S PAGE ST1201



NORSE VIEW HOLDINGSVICKIE07/19/2018100032690   C
 50.00  S O PER # 54 - 2201 N PAGE ST1201



CCI SYSTEMS, INCVICKIE07/19/2018100032691   C
 50.00  S O PER # 45 - 1423 US HWY 511201



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/19/2018100032692   C
 653.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



STOUGHTON FAST PITCH DEBBIE07/19/2018100032693   C
 300.00  PARK RESERV. 9901



WENGER, LODAHLFTDSKMARY D07/19/2018100032694   C
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



CINDY07/19/2018100032695   C
 347.00  KITCHEN FUND809



MALUEGCINDY07/19/2018100032696   C
 4.48  KITCHEN FUND809



LEARNEDCINDY07/19/2018100032697   C
 29.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY07/19/2018100032698   C
 5.00  LOAN CLOSET806



CINDY07/19/2018100032699   C
 60.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



CINDY07/19/2018100032700   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



CINDY07/19/2018100032701   C
 6.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



CINDY07/19/2018100032702   C
 13.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



CINDY07/19/2018100032703   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



CINDY07/19/2018100032704   C
 15.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



SWONDENCINDY07/19/2018100032705   C
 25.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



WROLSTADCINDY07/19/2018100032706   C
 20.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



HOYLECINDY07/19/2018100032707   C
 30.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



J. HOLTONCINDY07/19/2018100032708   C
 2,000.00  DONATIONS - SR CENTER803



MCBROOMCINDY07/19/2018100032709   C
 50.00  CRAFT SALES805



CINDY07/19/2018100032710   C
 48.00  CRAFT SALES805



SIERCINDY07/19/2018100032711   C
 50.00  SENIORS IN NEED502



LEE, TOMMYLORI07/19/2018100032712   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



LEE, TOMMYLORI07/19/2018100032713   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



PAHL, NATHANLORI07/19/2018100032714   C
 136.60  BAILS/FINES301



PAHL, NATHANLORI07/19/2018100032715   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES301



SWINGEN, ELIZABETHLORI07/19/2018100032716   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



HAUGEN, LARRYLORI07/19/2018100032717   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



WRIGHT, MELISSAFTDSKMARY D07/19/2018100032718   C
 12.00  22781DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



47.00 



ZORAN, RANDOLPHLORI07/19/2018100032719   C
 271.25  DMV FEES303



MAAG, MELISSALORI07/19/2018100032720   C
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE306



ARNDT, LOGANLORI07/19/2018100032721   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307



OLSON HOLZHUTER CRESS FUNERALDEBBIE07/20/2018100032722   C
 2,940.00  0000003169MR



BRS FINANCIAL DEBBIE07/20/2018100032723   C
 525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



BUTTERBRODT, MICHAELDESIRE07/20/2018100032724   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



LAKESTONE PROPERTIESDESIRE07/20/2018100032725   C
 794.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406



LAKESTONE PROPERTIESDESIRE07/20/2018100032726   C
 1,287.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406



SDS BUILDERS LLCDESIRE07/20/2018100032727   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 224.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



374.00 



TROHA, BRIANDESIRE07/20/2018100032728   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/20/2018100032729   C
 350.00  GIFT CARDS 9901
 5.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
 22,985.86  MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901
 514.01  DONATIONS 9901
 (100.00) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 (163.62) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901



23,591.25 



BAWULSKI, JOESEPHDESIRE07/20/2018100032730   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405



HANN, SUZANNEDESIRE07/20/2018100032731   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



PAUL DAVIS RESTORATIONDESIRE07/20/2018100032732   C
 345.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 345.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 325.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 325.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



1,340.00 



CONLON, MALLORYDESIRE07/20/2018100032733   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/20/2018100032734   C
 0.48  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 72.82  FINES702
 114.75  FINES702
 33.10  FINES702
 31.54  COPIES701
 31.54  COPIES701
 15.77  COPIES701



300.00 



DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANYDESIRE07/20/2018100032735   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE07/20/2018100032736   C
 101,390.21  0000003174MR



GROSSO, RONALDDESIRE07/20/2018100032737   C
 405.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 437.78  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 75.42  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 200.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 2.80  STORMWATER AND EROSION406



1,121.00 



DREYER, JOSEPHLORI07/20/2018100032738   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE07/20/2018100032739   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



WAUNAKEE REMODELING, INCDESIRE07/20/2018100032740   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



POBLOCKI PAVING CORP.DESIRE07/20/2018100032741   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405



PANTHER EXTERIORS AND CONTRACTINGDESIRE07/20/2018100032742   C
 50.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



GOMACH, THOMASDESIRE07/20/2018100032743   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



MOLITOR, CHRISTOPHERDESIRE07/20/2018100032744   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



GREAT AMERICAN HOME IMPROVEMENTDESIRE07/20/2018100032745   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



155.00 



ALL COMFORT SERVICESDESIRE07/20/2018100032746   C
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



HILL ELECTRIC INC.DESIRE07/20/2018100032747   C
 150.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



HOLVERSON, JOEYLORI07/20/2018100032748   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



CEHUALATL PONCE, CELIALORI07/20/2018100032749   C
 222.80  BAILS/FINES301



HANSEN, DEAN JEROMELORI07/20/2018100032750   C
 184.00  DMV FEES303



EHR, DAVIDLORI07/20/2018100032751   C
 305.00  DMV FEES303



COOKKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032752   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032753   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



STOKSTADKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032754   C
 52.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HANSONKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032755   C
 84.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SLIWAKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032756   C
 80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



ZEIMETKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032757   C
 84.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



WHALEYKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032758   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



WOOLEVERKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032759   C
 100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032760   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032762   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



PALUCHKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032763   C
 63.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032764   C
 80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032765   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



WHALEYKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032766   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



DEEGANKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032767   C
 110.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



COOKKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032768   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHUMANNKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032769   C
 84.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LISKEYKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032770   C
 56.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032771   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032772   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



DULLUMKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032773   C
 52.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032774   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



COOKKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032775   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



WHALEYKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032776   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032777   C
 16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032778   C
 6.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HOLMKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032779   C
 40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032780   C
 6.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



HOLMKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032781   C
 5.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



TRICKKIMBERLY07/20/2018100032782   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY07/20/2018100032783   C
 934.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHEBERL, JEFFERY ALLENKATIE07/20/2018100032784   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307



SHATTUCK,JULIAKATIE07/20/2018100032785   C
 40.00  BAILS/FINES C7802N7D7W301



HATCHETT, TONYAKATIE07/20/2018100032786   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB0564664301



HOFFMAN, RICHARDKATIE07/20/2018100032787   C
 155.50  BAILS/FINES BB056490-0301



QUINTANA, JUAN MARTINEZKATIE07/20/2018100032788   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES BB056483-0301



MARTINEZ QUINTANA, JUANKATIE07/20/2018100032789   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056484-1301



LAFROMBOIS, DANIEL AKATIE07/20/2018100032790   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595724-3301



FRISCH, SIERRABARBI07/21/2018100032791   C
 3.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



FRUTIGER, TIMOTHYBARBI07/21/2018100032792   C
 831.00  DMV FEES MU4299 REGISTRATION303



POST, LINCOLNBARBI07/21/2018100032793   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES 301



GAVINS, LAURABARBI07/21/2018100032794   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES 301



POPODI, DAVID RKATIE07/21/2018100032795   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34405302



URSO BROTHERS LLC DEBBIE07/23/2018100032796   C
 96.25  0000003166MR



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/23/2018100032797   C
 240.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



SCHROEDER,  DAVIDKARLA07/23/2018100032798   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34413302



STRAKA, DAN/SHERIFTDSKJUDI07/23/2018100032799   C
 16.00  22782DOG
 16.00  22783DOG



32.00 



MILLER, AMANDAKARLA07/23/2018100032800   C
 164.00  DMV FEES TITLE & ABA9592303



THATCHER, DAVID DKARLA07/23/2018100032801   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595516-5301
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BC595517-6301











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 124.00  BAILS/FINES BC595518-0301
 250.00  BAILS/FINESC780LM7RB2301



482.80 



JOHN GRIEGERVICKIE07/23/2018100032802   C
 175.00  SO PER # 50 - 2125 MCCOMB RD1201



BOLLOM, JAMESKARLA07/23/2018100032803   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 556UCU303



FRITAS, TYLERKARLA07/23/2018100032804   C
 175.00  DMV FEES TITLE & ABA9593303



URBAN, STEVE FKARLA07/23/2018100032805   C
 338.00  DMV FEES TITLE & MU4300303



WIPF, TERESABARBI07/23/2018100032806   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301



GIBBS, BRIANBARBI07/23/2018100032807   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34341302



YOUNGMAN, RUSSELLBARBI07/23/2018100032808   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34334302



FORSTER,THOMASBARBI07/23/2018100032809   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34326302



VERVORT, CHARLESBARBI07/23/2018100032810   C
 84.00  DMV FEES D35442303



WARRICK, JOHNBARBI07/23/2018100032811   C
 221.00  DMV FEES 859RPK REGISTRATION303



LUCHSINGER, TROYBARBI07/23/2018100032812   C
 226.50  DMV FEES 328ZWP REGISTRATION303



VIKE, ROBERTBARBI07/23/2018100032813   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34416302



JOHNSN, CHRISBARBI07/23/2018100032814   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304



LORD, PATRICK JBARBI07/23/2018100032815   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 32466 302
 75.00  PARKING FINES 33954302
 75.00  PARKING FINES 32341302
 75.00  PARKING FINES 33069302



300.00 



BESTING, HOLLYSUSAN07/23/2018100032816   C
 98.80  BB0564793301



GILL-KELLOM,KATHLEENSUSAN07/23/2018100032817   C
 10.00  BC5955235301



SPROUL, DIANESUSAN07/23/2018100032819   C
 187.00  N1234727301



METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUSUSAN07/23/2018100032820   C
 1.00  ACCIDENT  RPT304



SPRAGUE, SCOTTKARLA07/24/2018100032821   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB0564642301











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



CUMMINS FILTRATIONLISALISA07/24/2018100032822   C
 1,930.00  CPR REVENUE1401



BEEANDBEE INVESTMENT CO LLPDEBBIE07/24/2018100032823   C
 1,598.74  0000003088MR



HARVEST RIDGE FARM LLC- PHASE IIIDEBBIE07/24/2018100032824   C
 2,913.66  0000003148MR



HARVEST RIDGE FARM LLC- PHASE IIIDEBBIE07/24/2018100032825   C
 2,789.85  0000003162MR



TAX SEARCH TECH DEBBIE07/24/2018100032826   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



ELLIS, DONALDBARBI07/24/2018100032827   C
 93.00  DMV FEES LE4133 RENEWAL303



HANSON, THOMBARBI07/24/2018100032828   C
 166.00  DMV FEES HP4821 REGISTRATION303



MCGUIRE, AUSTINBARBI07/24/2018100032829   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES301



FARMERS MARKET DONATION DEBBIE07/24/2018100032830   C
 1,774.32  FILL THE BOOT FOR SUN PRAIRIE9901



ZANDER, BARBARABARBI07/24/2018100032831   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34327302



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/24/2018100032832   C
 180.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/24/2018100032833   C
 72.75  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 295.00  PARK RESERVATION1101



367.75 



HARVEY, CHRISTOPHERBARBI07/24/2018100032834   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/24/2018100032835   C
 225.00  GIFT CARDS PURCHASED 9901
 3.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
 13,471.00  MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901
 119.00  DONATIONS 9901
 (100.00) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 (25.00) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901



13,693.00 



KOEHLER WOODS, LAURIEBARBI07/24/2018100032836   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33828302



SKAVLEN, TERESABARBI07/24/2018100032837   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



MARSHALL, KARMENBARBI07/24/2018100032838   C
 183.25  DMV FEES ABA9594 REGISTRATION303



STEWART, PAMELABARBI07/24/2018100032839   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 799VJK303



LINNDERUD, STEPHENBARBI07/24/2018100032840   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 461NNV RENEWAL303











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



EVANS, KATELYNHOLLY07/24/2018100032841   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



SPILDE, LUKEBARBI07/24/2018100032842   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



NELSON, AMANDAHOLLY07/24/2018100032843   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902
 15.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



65.00 



RORVIG, TRISHA & DONALDFTDSKJUDI07/25/2018100032844   C
 16.00  22784DOG



BOTHUM, PAULBARBI07/25/2018100032845   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



JONES, RONVICKIE07/25/2018100032846   C
 270.00  CREMATION -JONES- 12-7-0-181203



MARTIN, PHILLIPBARBI07/25/2018100032847   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34330302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34329302



40.00 



PETERSON, ROBERTBARBI07/25/2018100032848   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34420302



GRANT, MARYBARBI07/25/2018100032850   C
 50.00  PARKING FINES 34331302



SPINSKY, JONBARBI07/25/2018100032851   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34423302



PIEL LAW OFFICEBARBI07/25/2018100032852   C
 16.21  MISC REVENUES304



BROWN, THOMASBARBI07/25/2018100032853   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 33298302
 75.00  PARKING FINES 33520302



150.00 



BANIGAN, KEVINBARBI07/25/2018100032854   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307



SEONGSUK, YI, GOYER, ANDREWFTDSKMARY D07/25/2018100032855   C
 16.00  22785DOG
 17.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



33.00 



TAYLOR-HELLWIG, ALFONSOBARBI07/25/2018100032856   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES301



BINGHUM, JOSEPHTRACIE07/25/2018100032857   C
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE BINGHUM306



BUELL, JESSICATRACIE07/25/2018100032858   C
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE CHLOE306
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE CAMILLE306



70.00 



SCHAUFF, DORIS ATRACIE07/25/2018100032859   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB0564620301



CAPAROON, BONNIE JTRACIE07/25/2018100032860   C
 192.63  BAILS/FINES C7802G26QK301



SCHULTZ, JACOB ATRACIE07/25/2018100032861   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB0562450301



EHR, CINDY LTRACIE07/25/2018100032862   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB0564911301



TAYLOR,BRIANSUSAN07/25/2018100032863   C
 169.50  ABA9595303



DYRESON, COLLEENSUSAN07/25/2018100032864   C
 94.00  AAR7394303
 10.00  TAYLOR DYRESON BB0584301301



104.00 



DINTELMAN, MARIAN CTRACIE07/26/2018100032865   C
 85.00  DMV FEES 779UUE303



NONN, MELDESIRE07/26/2018100032866   C
 30.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY405
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



105.00 



ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE07/26/2018100032867   C
 295.00  ELECTRONIC FEE - TV & MONITOR1205



KADLEC ELECTRICVICKIE07/26/2018100032868   C
 25.00  ENC PER # 6 - 2600 JACKSON ST1201



MATSON CUSTOM HOMESVICKIE07/26/2018100032869   C
 50.00  S O PER # 56 - 2016 MEADOW DR1201



WEEDEN, PATRICKTRACIE07/26/2018100032870   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34337302



MCCLURE, COLINTRACIE07/26/2018100032871   C
 35.00  SAFETY CAMP REVENUE306



ELVEKROG, NANCYKELLI07/26/2018100032872   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



WENDT, SHARON & JERRYKELLI07/26/2018100032873   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LAMBOLEY, BARBARAKELLI07/26/2018100032874   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



BOWEN, DONALD & SANDRAKELLI07/26/2018100032875   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



FURSETH, WILMAKELLI07/26/2018100032876   C
 20.00  FOOD PANTRY501



FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCHKELLI07/26/2018100032877   C
 1,031.00  FOOD PANTRY501



VFW EXERCISE GROUPKELLI07/26/2018100032878   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LIGGETT, JOSEPHKELLI07/26/2018100032879   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



FOSDAL, PAULA SUETRACIE07/26/2018100032880   C
 246.50  DMV FEES ABA9596303



JOHNSON, JAYTRACIE07/26/2018100032881   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33877302



FOSDAL BAKERYTRACIE07/26/2018100032882   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34338302



COTTER, ANDREWTRACIE07/26/2018100032883   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 33876302



INTERSTATE LOGOS LLC DEBBIE07/26/2018100032884   C
 30.00  REIMBURSEMENT 9901



STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE DEBBIE07/26/2018100032885   C
 750.00  SOH BROCHURE AD PAYMENT 9901



VIKING BREW PUB LLC DEBBIE07/26/2018100032886   C
 499.00  SOH BROCHURE AD PAYMENT 9901



BACH DANCING & DYNAMITE SOCIETY DEBBIE07/26/2018100032887   C
 675.00  RENTAL 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/26/2018100032888   C
 715.40  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPSOSIT DEBBIE07/26/2018100032889   C
 1,872.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



ENGEN, DAVIDALEX07/26/2018100032890   C
 94.00  31584DS303



PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE07/26/2018100032892   C
 105.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE07/26/2018100032893   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE07/26/2018100032894   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE07/26/2018100032895   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE07/26/2018100032896   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



SWANSON, LOGANALEX07/26/2018100032897   C
 50.00  JULY PAYMENT301
 50.00  AUGUST PAYMENT301



100.00 



PREFERRED TITLE CO DEBBIE07/26/2018100032901   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HOMESTEAD TITLE  CO DEBBIE07/27/2018100032898   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



RIVER TITLE CO DEBBIE07/27/2018100032899   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



VIKE, CODYLORI07/27/2018100032900   C
 180.50  DMV FEES303



KW PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLCDESIRE07/27/2018100032902   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



SCHNEIDER, PAIGEDESIRE07/27/2018100032903   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



DAVE JONES, INCDESIRE07/27/2018100032904   C
 253.04  FIRE PROTECTION FEES408



ARNOTT, STEPHENDESIRE07/27/2018100032905   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



CAPITAL CITY NEON SIGN CO., INC.DESIRE07/27/2018100032906   C
 75.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



G&N LAND HOLDINGS, LLCDESIRE07/27/2018100032907   C
 280.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



ALL COMFORT SERVICES, INCDESIRE07/27/2018100032908   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



HELLENBRAND, INC.DESIRE07/27/2018100032909   C
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 50.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



100.00 



BREWSTER, WARRENDESIRE07/27/2018100032910   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



125.00 



CHARLES ELECTRICDESIRE07/27/2018100032911   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INCDESIRE07/27/2018100032912   C
 50.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



THOMPSON, EMILYDESIRE07/27/2018100032913   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



NOWAKOWSKI, SANDIDESIRE07/27/2018100032914   C
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



STOUGHTON TRAILERS DEBBIE07/27/2018100032915   C
 100.00  DONATION 9901



OFFORD, RUSSELLDESIRE07/27/2018100032916   C
 50.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



175.00 



MARTIN, PHILLIPLORI07/27/2018100032917   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302



MILLS, KRISTOFORALEX07/27/2018100032918   C
 84.00  917SVW303



VOGT, LAURIEBARBI07/28/2018100032919   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 729WKY303



KRUEGER, ABBYBARBI07/28/2018100032920   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 34339302



FOUNTAIN, TERRYALEX07/29/2018100032921   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 20.00  K9 M TSHIRT & K9 L TSHIRT304



MOJICA, MEGANALEX07/29/2018100032922   C
 20.00  34332302



WARREN, DON RTRACIE07/30/2018100032923   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BC595734-6301



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/30/2018100032924   C
 343.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/30/2018100032925   C
 240.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



TROLL  BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/30/2018100032926   C
 555.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



REC DEPARTMENT  DEBBIE07/30/2018100032927   C
 35.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 50.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 352.25  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 85.00  PARK RESERVATION1101



522.25 



MONONA, CITY OF DEBBIE07/30/2018100032928   C
 828.09  OWI TRAFFIC GRANT 9901



FIELDS, STEWART BTRACIE07/30/2018100032929   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33879302



RICHARDS, RANDALL LTRACIE07/30/2018100032930   C
 124.00  DMV FEES RR4GBP303



FITZPATRICK SELECT DEBBIE07/30/2018100032931   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FREITAG, JUSTINTRACIE07/30/2018100032932   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES C945836-3301
 124.00  BAILS/FINES BB057714-6301
 174.40  BAILS/FINES BB057711-3301



308.40 



MIDDWEST TITLE CROP DEBBIE07/30/2018100032933   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED  TITLE LLC DEBBIE07/30/2018100032934   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE CODEBBIE07/30/2018100032935   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



ADAMS, DEBORAHTRACIE07/30/2018100032936   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 118SBS303



COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE07/30/2018100032937   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



STOUGHTON HAIRSTYLING DEBBIE07/30/2018100032938   C
 1,200.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



GIBBS, LAURAL JTRACIE07/30/2018100032939   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB847847-0301
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB847848-1301



108.80 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



SCHNEIDER, PAIGEFTDSKMARY D07/30/2018100032940   C
 12.00  22786DOG



ZEMAN, DEANNAFTDSKMARY D07/30/2018100032941   C
 12.00  22787DOG
 35.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 67549914



47.00 



MCCLELLAND, PEGGYALEX07/30/2018100032942   C
 94.00  521YYM303



PROSSER, STEVENALEX07/30/2018100032943   C
 20.00  33882302



LEIKNESS, RYANALEX07/30/2018100032944   C
 1.00  PARKING PERMIT #109304



SANCHEZ, SHEILAALEX07/30/2018100032945   C
 94.00  479YTW303



BARNETT, BARBARAALEX07/30/2018100032946   C
 84.00  955XSS303



ERBE, RICHARDALEX07/30/2018100032947   C
 164.06  ABA9598303



STOUT, GARYALEX07/30/2018100032948   C
 20.00  33827302



BERNDT, DAVIDALEX07/30/2018100032949   C
 20.00  34302302
 1.00  PARKING PERMIT 110304
 1.00  PARKING PERMIT 111304
 1.00  PARKING PERMIT 112304



23.00 



BENTI, FREDERICALEX07/30/2018100032950   C
 20.00  34305302



LEMCKE II, ROBERTALEX07/30/2018100032951   C
 98.80  BC595513-2301



WALKER, GERALDINEALEX07/30/2018100032952   C
 9.20  BB846586-6301



GILLE, JEANALEX07/30/2018100032953   C
 111.40  BB058459-2301



ARNOLD, BETHANYALEX07/30/2018100032954   C
 98.80  BB058436-0301



SATINA, GREGORYALEX07/30/2018100032955   C
 10.00  BB058627-2301



BERG, JEFFREYKARLA07/31/2018100032956   C
 93.00  DMV FEESEW3501303



BOZACKI, NICHOLASKARLA07/31/2018100032957   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 34013302



MORGAN, WILLIAMKARLA07/31/2018100032958   C
 84.00  DMV FEES JQ7586303



METZ, DANIELKARLA07/31/2018100032959   C
 93.00  DMV FEES LV8580303











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



PETERIK, WILLIAMHOLLY07/31/2018100032960   C
 15.00  MISC LICENSES-CHICKEN906



WALTON, KEVIN J DEBBIE07/31/2018100032961   C
 674.40  SYS ID #296943949901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/31/2018100032962   C
 995.00  BEACH DEPOSIT 9901



ACTIVENT NETWORK DEBBIE07/31/2018100032963   C
 1,202.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 90.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 145.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
 80.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (45.00) INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 2,597.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 110.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 120.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 (343.26) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004



3,955.74 



UECKE, JAIMEKARLA07/31/2018100032964   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN301



HOHOL, ANTHONY WKARLA07/31/2018100032965   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB058148-6301



HOR, TOLADESIRE07/31/2018100032966   C
 75.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 50.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



125.00 



SUSAN NOLTEVICKIE07/31/2018100032967   C
 15.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



BURMAN, GREGORYTRACIE07/31/2018100032968   C
 93.00  DMV FEES JW8860303



FARRIS, ADRIAN LTRACIE07/31/2018100032969   C
 115.00  DMV FEES LP5651303



WEST, GREGORYTRACIE07/31/2018100032970   C
 115.00  DMV FEES MN4784303



EVERSON, JODY L TRACIE07/31/2018100032971   C
 3.00  MISC REVENUES  PERKING STICKE304



HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE07/31/2018100032972   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



DANE COUNTY TITLE DEBBIE07/31/2018100032973   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE CODEBBIE07/31/2018100032974   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE07/31/2018100032975   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBBIE07/31/2018100032976   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



BRITAIN, JENNIFER DEBBIE07/31/2018100032977   C
 375.00  AUGUST RENT 9902











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



MORTON, ANDREATRACIE07/31/2018100032978   C
 144.00  DMV FEES 602VUM303



MAZZARA, ELICHA ATRACIE07/31/2018100032979   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES BB0580381301



BERSING, DAVIDTRACIE07/31/2018100032980   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 33884302



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE07/31/2018100032983   C
 100.00  GIFT CRDS/CERT PURCHASED 9901
 2.00  SHIPPING FEE 9901
 11,460.00  MEMBERSHP FEE 9901
 6.01  DONATION 9901
 (75.00) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 (209.72) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901



11,283.29 



128.26 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
1,610.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
1,805.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
2,170.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC



253.04 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
370.00 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
200.00 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
400.00 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL



2,331.00 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
205.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
755.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
610.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE



9,064.33 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
262.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
215.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE



29,239.24 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
2,171.00 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
2,448.72 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
3,260.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/



75.06 100-00000-13010 VISION
7,700.00 100-00000-13010 UT WW
6,600.00 100-00000-13010 UT WTR



17,700.00 100-00000-13010 UT ELE
1,325.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE
3,506.93 100-00000-13010 ST OE
5,971.53 100-00000-13010 RET HE



50,294.03 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ
23.63 100-00000-13010 PENALT



5,703.51 100-00000-13010 NORD3
605.84 100-00000-13010 LIFE I



5,086.00 100-00000-13010 INS-WC
488.14 100-00000-13010 GARBAG



9,624.33 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
200.00 100-00000-13010 EBC
749.66 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
78.91 100-00000-13010 AFLAC



1,388.72 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
330.00 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS



*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***



337,614.13 Total of 552 Receipts 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



639.02 245-00000-48500-50210209 DONATIONS
2.00 245-00000-48500-50210208 DONATIONS



675.00 245-00000-46990-50210208 TAX EXEMPT SALES
1,249.00 245-00000-46930-50210209 ANNUAL PUBLICATION



47,916.86 245-00000-46920-50210209 MEMBERSHIPS
3,720.00 245-00000-46920-50210208 MEMBERSHIPS



10.00 245-00000-46745-50210209 REVENUE-FEES
4.00 245-00000-46745-50210208 REVENUE-FEES



226.66 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
181.45 243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS



1,930.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
1,966.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS



50.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
150.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED



4,166.65 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
22.83 224-00000-13010 SW FEE
382.00 223-00000-13010 911
789.48 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
138.02 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
138.02 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
69.02 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
738.81 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
468.85 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
213.11 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES



(749.58)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
20.00 100-52200-50342-31900000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2



1,467.54 100-52100-50120-31100000 WAGES
150.00 100-51510-50340-41500000 OPERATING EXPENSES
350.00 100-00000-48540-30900000 POLICE SAFETY CAMP



5,410.06 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
636.48 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND



20,402.00 100-00000-48420-10100000 INSURANCE- REBATE
95.70 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
104.15 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES



1,650.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
1,128.75 100-00000-46752-32459800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



125.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
(45.00)100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



1,202.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
50.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
585.00 100-00000-46752-32456000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
170.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
323.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
470.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



30,314.90 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
100.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION
87.50 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION
65.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
10.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
859.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
300.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
975.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
98.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
270.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES



1,265.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
450.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE
600.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES



9,592.44 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
828.09 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
115.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/31Pag
e:



08/22/2018 09:56 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 07/01/2018 - 07/31/2018   Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



337,614.13 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 



11,950.39 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
2,717.17 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1,575.11 260 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
1,055.00 252 K9 FUND



54,488.31 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
181.45 243 FIRE PENSION FUND



1,930.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND
1,966.00 234 FOOD PANTRY



50.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
150.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED



4,189.48 224 STORM SEWER FUND
382.00 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
789.48 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND



1,765.83 215 LIBRARY FUND
254,423.91 100 GENERAL FUND



*** TOTAL BY FUND ***



337,614.13 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            



3,675.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
8,275.39 411-00000-13010 RENT



289.14 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
2,428.03 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS
1,575.11 260-00000-13010 HULTS



400.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
655.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
45.77 245-55190-50340-50210208 OPERATING EXPENSES











 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment of Dale Reeves to the Redevelopment Authority, 


Pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-155-2018 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
September 11, 2018 


 


WHEREAS, Ron Christianson has resigned from his seat on the Redevelopment Authority; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted a citizen appointment to fill the vacancy for the 


Redevelopment Authority for a term ending in 2021; and  


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows: 


 


Redevelopment Authority  


Dale Reeves  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s citizen appointment of Dale Reeves to the Redevelopment 


Authority 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving Nicole Wiessinger as co-chair of the Ad Hoc Committee of the Stoughton City Council, 


Stoughton Area School District, and Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Ad Hoc Committee approved 6-0 on July 23, 2018 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-156-2018 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
September 11, 2018 


 


WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Committee of the Stoughton City Council, Stoughton Area School 


District, and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce met on July 23, 2018; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Committee voted unanimously to select Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger as the 


co-chair of the Committee, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the appointment of Nicole Wiessinger as the co-chair of the Ad Hoc Committee 


of the City of Stoughton, Stoughton Area School District and the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving the mission statement of the Ad Hoc Committee of the Stoughton City Council, Stoughton Area 


School District and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 


  
Committee 


Action: 


 
Ad Hoc Committee approved 6-0 on July 23, 2018 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-157-2018 


 
Date 


Introduced:  


 
September 11, 2018 


 


WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Committee of the Stoughton City Council, Stoughton Area School 


District, and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce met on July 23, 2018; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Committee voted unanimously approve the mission statement; and  


 


WHEREAS, the mission statement reads as follows:  “Make Stoughton a community of choice 


that attracts and retains young families.”, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm mission statement of the Ad Hoc Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Stoughton Area School District and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the change in the scope to the 2018 Yahara River 


Trail Extension and accepting the low quote of $42,835 from Roshon Construction 


 


Committee Action:         Finance Committee approved 6-0 on August 28, 2018 


Fiscal Impact:    ($18,959) including engineering costs-to-date 


 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-158-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
September 11, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton unanimously agreed to the 


change in scope to the 2018 Yahara River Trail Extension Project from asphalt to gravel, and  


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Parks Recreation Director solicited bids for the asphalt trail on two 


(2) separate occasions with the lowest bid coming in at $87,000 for a project originally budgeted at 


$67,000, and 


 


WHEREAS, Jim Wilcox, a member of the Rivers & Trails Taskforce, received three (3) quotes for the 


revised project plan resulting in the low quote of $42,835 from Roshon Construction broken down as 


follows: 1) Labor not to exceed $24,977; 2) Materials totaling $17,858, and  


 
WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on August 28, 2018 and authorized the change in the 


original scope of the project from asphalt to gravel and to accept the low quote from Roshon 


Construction totaling $42,835, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


accept the change in the original scope of the 2018 Yahara River Trail Extension project from asphalt to 


gravel and to accept the low quote from Roshon Construction totaling $42,835.   


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     











Item Est Qty Unit Unit Price Unit Cost


Clearing & Grubbing 1 LS $3,190.00 $3,190.00


23Mobilization/Demobilization 1 LS $2,030.00 $2,030.00


Excavation Cut - Offsite Disposal 592 CY $1.4696 $870,00


Non-woven Geotextile Fabric Type 5A5 2072 SY $1.05 $2,175.60


Crushed Aggregate Base Course - No. 57 Gradation 207.2 TON $17.98 $3,725.47


Construction Entrance Tracking Pad 1 EA $232.00 $232.00


Crushed Aggregate Base Course - No 2 or 3 Gradation 419.4 TON $17.98 $7,540.81


Shoulder Restoration - Seed, Fertilize & Mulch 592 SY $1.253 $741.66


Sawcut Existing Bituminous Pavement 30 LF $2.90 $87.00


Limestone Screenings 240 TON $18.27 $4,384.80


TOTAL $24,977.34


Notes: $42,835.34 – $24,977.34 = $17,858.00


1) Stone quote from Forever Sandfill is attached - totals for all base, gravel and screenings = 9,176.27


2) CFM quoted me $1.05/Cu. Yd. for geo. Fabric (2072 x 1.05) = 2,175.60


3) United Rental machine rental for 2 machines = 4,929.68


4) My fuel bill for the job = ………………………………=_1,576.46


MY ESTIMATE OF JOB COST: ……total cost = $17,858.00


5) City of Stoughton is exempt from paying sales tax saving 5.5% or $895.00


(58% of original numbers)


5500.00………..3,190.00


3500.00………..2,030.00


1499.95…………870.00


3522.40………...2,175.60


6423.20………...3,725.47


400………………..232.00


13001.40…….…7,540.81


1278.72………...741.66


150.00…………...87.00


7560.00……….…4,384.80


42,835.67…….24,977.34







9/5/2018


Yahara River Trail
Extension


Dan Glynn, CPRP


Parks & Recreation Director


Trail Details


• Connects to existing Amundson Trail


• Ends at the Stoughton Hospital trail


• Connection to Ridge St


• 1,361 LF


• 10 Feet Wide







9/5/2018


History


• Fall of 2015 - Cost Estimate


• Funding/Budget


• Bryant Foundation - $30,000


• Reserved Park Development Funds - $37,000


• Out for Bid – Spring & Summer 2018


• One bid for $87,000


• Engineering & Bid Support - $5,000


• Gravel Trail Cost Estimates – Late Summer 2018


• Rochon Construction - $43,000


Choosing the Right Trail Surface


Gravel vs Asphalt vs Concrete







9/5/2018


Gravel Trails


Pros


• More natural looking to some people


• Good for flat areas out of flood plains


• Softer on joints (trail runners)


• Least expensive initial installation cost


• Can be retrofitted for asphalt surface


• Potential for cross country ski grooming


• Potential for motorized use (snowmobile/ATV)


Cons


• High ongoing maintenance costs


• Difficult to maintain consistent surface quality


• Environmental damage cause by gravel erosion


• More difficult to use in winter due to weather causing it to
become soft


• Gravel migrates on steep slopes


• More difficult to ride bikes on steep slopes in loose gravel


• Wet weather causes a prolonged dirty surface compared to
other options


• Limits some non-motorized user groups (roller blading)


• Less stability for running and walking in loose gravel


• More difficult to meet ADA surface standards (hard surface)


• Rule of Thumb: Could a person ride a road bike (narrow
tires) across the surface without leaving an imprint?


Asphalt Trails


Pros


• Best initial surface – Smoothness


• Less expensive than concrete and more expensive
than gravel


• Ease of meeting ADA surfacing standards


• Crack filling and sealing is less expensive than
replacing concrete panels


• Cleaner surface after rains


• Freeze/thaw resiliency


• Approximately 20 year lifespan


Cons


• Crack filling and sealing


• Impervious surface


• Less natural looking than gravel







9/5/2018


Concrete Trails


Pros


• Best ADA surface long-term


• Does not washout in flood areas
or on steep slopes


• Approximately 30 year lifespan


• Cleaner surface after rains


• Commuter trails


Cons


• Most expensive option


• Harder on joints (runners)


• Less natural looking


• Impervious





		08a-R-158-2018 Approving the Change in the Scope of the Yahara River Trail.pdf

		08b-Trail Extension Quotes.pdf

		08c-Rochon Revised Numbers.pdf

		08d-Trail PowerPoint.pdf



